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Ready for
K’”« a tasty break?

This place
has the best
andwiches!

2 o

Pass that
this way,
please!

Snack

Turn an everyday salad into a memorable
experience with Hormel crumbled bacon
in the convenient new pouch, Peloponnese
olives and our Jennie-O Turkey Store home-

style turkey breast,

Lunch

Grear lunches begin with Hormel Foods,
whether it’s at home or away. Luncheon

favorites include Cure 81 ham, premium

Di Lusso deli meats, Jennie-O Tusrkey Store
cheddar brats and premium seasoned turke
breast, Old Smokehouse Applewood bacon an
Bread Ready sliced meats.

Snack

Nothing picks up an afternoon like a table
of richly flavored treats such as Horme!

pepperoni and Carapelli olive oil for warm,

fresh bread.



Breakfast

We offer a complete range of everyone’s
breakfast favorites, including Hormel
Canadian bacon and the convenient

Hormel fully cooked bacon and Hormel

microwave bacon.

Snack

Great times made easy: Set out any of our
9 varieties of Chi-Chi’s salsa, 6 varieties of
Herdez salsa or 5 varieties of El Torito

salsa — then just refax!

Satisfying meals, fast? Reach for our
Abways Tender marinated pork tenderloins,
So Easy fully cooked turkey entrées, Hormel

fully cooked entrées and Marrakesh Express
couscous.

What a great way
to start the day!

What smells -
so good?

el




Financial Highlights

{Dolars in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts) 2002 2001* % change
Net Sales ( $3,910,314 $3,885,244 0.6
Net Earnings 189,322 182,441 3.8
Per Share of Common Stock (Diluted) 135 | 1.30 3.8
Percent of Sales 4.84% 4.70%
Dividends to Shareholders $ 54,096 $ 51,335 5.4
Per Share of Common Stock 0.39 0.37 54
Capital Additions 64,465 77,129 (16.4)
Depreciation and Amortization 83,238 90,193 (7.7)
Working Capital 552,059 463,078 19.2
Shareholders’ Investment 1,115,255 995,881 12.0

*2001 Net Sales adjusted forimpact of EITF 00-25 & 00-14. Net Earnings not adjusted for SFAS 142,

Net Sales Net Earnings Net Earnings Per Share Annual Dividend
{Billions $) CAGR 6.1% (Millions $) CAGR 8.0% (Doltars) CAGR 9.8% (Doltars) CAGR 5.1%
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Segment Sales 2002 (Thousands) Segment Operating Profit 2002 (Thousands)

IR Grocery Products Ml Jennie-O Turkey Store
$787,716 $881,935

M Grocery Products I Jennie-O Turkey Store
$155,002 $68,517

BB Refrigerated Foods Ali Other
$2,059,049 $181,614

Wl Refrigerated Foods All Other
$76,189 $24,816

® Horme! Foeds Corporation 2002
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Grow Bigger, Stronger Brands

Add More Value to Products

Build High-Potential Businesses

Expand the Foodservice Business

Exercise Financial Discipline

“our [ong-ferm growilh sirafegies positioned
Hormel Foods Corporation to create new opportunities and

further crihiance long-term shareholder
H%MM@ despite the difficult market environment we

faced in fiscal 2002.”

Hormel Foods Corporation is a multinational manufacturer and marketer of consumer-branded food and meat products,
many of which are among the best-known and trusted in the food industry. The company leverages its extensive expertise
and innovation in pork and turkey processing and marketing to bring high-quality, value-added brands to the global mar-
ketplace. The company creates shareholder value by building emerging businesses, strengthening existing brands, launching

new brands, providing outstanding customer service and leveraging its strong financial performance to accelerate growth.




Focused Strategies and Prudent Financial Management Create Value

Joel W. Johnson
Chairman of the Board
President and Chief Executive Officer

Fellow Shareholders

Fiscal 2002 was a challenging year, rewarding and frustrating at the

same time. The “front end” of our business, the products and ser-

vices that touch our customers, performed well. Our market shares,
distribution levels and new product launches were generally strong.

These initiatives are critical to advancing our status as a company

of major, value-added consumer brands. In fiscal 2002, these initia-

tives helped us withstand the financial pressures from the “back
end” of our business. These pressures included surplus protein mar-
kets, which depressed the live hog market below our procurement
contract floor price and caused the company to pay above-market
prices for the hogs. Overall, the “front end” successes on our long-
term growth initiatives enabled us to perform better than the
commodity-driven pressures would have otherwise permitted.
These are our most important achievements for fiscal 2002:

» Hormel Foods fresh mears, from both Meat Products and
Jennie-O Turkey Store, continued to be converted from
commodity to branded, value-added products.

* At year-end, 32 Hormel Foods brands enjoyed first or second
market-share positions in their respective product categories.

In fact, higher-margin branded products accounted for 79

percent of toral fiscal 2002 net sales.

* Sales of our ethnic food brands increased 7 percent in fiscal 2002.

Each of these growing brands has strong momentum and very
positive long-term prospects.

* Our turkey and nutritional foods businesses now enjoy greater
scale and competitive power following the successful integrations
of the fiscal 2001 acquisitions within the Jennie-O Turkey Store
and Hormel HealthLabs operations.

* During the year, we formed the Precept Foods, LLC joint venture
with the Excel Corporation subsidiary of Cargill, Incorporated,
to market case-ready beef and pork nationally under the Horme!
Ahways Tender brand.

* We authorized our 36* annual increase in the cash dividend
during fiscal 2002. The new dividend rate of $.39 per share is

5.4 percent higher than the year before.



Challenges Behind the Scenes

The Hormel Foods business model is designed to create value
under most market conditions. The profound and highly unusual
combination of challenges we faced behind the scenes in fiscal
2002 warrants further detail here.

Throughour fiscal 2002, we faced two negative pressures: the
soft economy and the global oversupply of protein. Our Foodservice
business acutely felt the economic after-effects of the September 11
attacks through the first half of the year. In addition, we experienced
historically low live hog market prices and higher grain prices —
two of the factors on which we base payments for live hogs within
our contracts with pork producers. The interplay of these factors
resulted in above-market-price payments for hogs under contract,
generating $81.1 million in higher costs for the year. This repre-
sented a $104.8 million negative swing from our procurement con-
tract payments versus 2001. While this amount is significant, our
long-term contracts have enhanced — and will enhance — the com-
pany’s financial performance at times of high hog market prices.
The market trends behind this loss require some explanation.
¢ The protein oversupply, which was triggered by the Russian halt

on poultry imports in spring 2002, forced drastic mark-downs on
poultry as domestic retailers moved to clear expanding inventory.
The result: reduced U.S. demand and lower retail prices for pork

and beef.

* Markets were further roiled by a multi-state drought, which accel-
erated hog slaughtering, drove down live animal market pricés,
and hiked grain prices. Producers brought even more animals
to market in late summer, keeping protein inventories high and
market prices low into the fall.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, Russian poultry imports
resumed and the global glurt of poultry and pork moderated. We
anticipate the protein oversupply will diminish further in fiscal
2003 following last year’s heavy liquidation of many herds and
flocks. As commodity markets return to more normal levels,
prospects increase for improved performance in line with our

business model.

Shareholder Return Analysis

For the fiscal year ended October 26, 2002, the company
reported total earnings of $189.3 million, up from earnings of
$182.4 million for fiscal 2001. Reported earnings per share were
$1.35, up from $1.30 a year earlier. Fiscal 2001 results would
have been increased by $.09 per share after adjusting for SFAS
142, which discontinued the amortization of goodwill.

Dollar sales for fiscal 2002 were $3.9 billion, up 1 percent
compared with last year. Dollar sales for both years reflected the
accounting for EITF 00-14 and EITF 00-25, which requires the
presentation of sales net of certain marketing expenses. Overall vol-

ume improved 2 percent from last year.

“In fiscal 2002, we saw improvements in
market share and distribution levels.




“Our new Pr ecepi ﬁ@@d& L LC joint venture is an example of
our ability to position Hormel Foods strategically to COI71pDCLC
SMCC@SSf uiiy in an ever-changing market.”

All our business segments — Grocery Products, Refrigerated
Foods, Jennie-O Turkey Store and All Other — contributed to a
fiscal 2002 operating profit of $324.5 million, up 7 percent from
last year. Sales of the Refrigerated Foods segment were lower than
last year due to the lower pork prices overall and our planned
reductions in the processing of commodity products. I invite you
to review segment results in more detail on pages 21 and 22 of
this report.

Our long-standing policy of careful fiscal management — including
transparent financial statements, strong cash generation and
prudent use of debt — provided a solid foundarion for Hormel
Foods in this difficult year. We concluded the year with excellent
cash flow results, strong financial position, solid investment-grade
debt ratings and ample capacity to fund our business internally and
through additional debst, if required. A more complete explanation
of our philosophy and key financial management metrics can be
found on pages 16 and 17 of this report.

Dividends are a fundamental expression of our financial disci-
pline. Dividends were increased for the 36th consecutive year in
fiscal 2002. Hormel Foods has paid dividends without interruption
since becoming publicly held in 1928.

Strategy and Key Metrics

As we saw in fiscal 2002, our strategies to build long-term value for

customers and shareholders enable us to create opportunity, even in

difficult circumstances. Our key strategies can be summarized as:

* Grow bigger, stronger brands.

* Add more value to products.

* Build high-potential businesses.

* Expand the Foodservice business.

* Exercise financial discipline.

To achieve these strategies, we are pursuing multiple initiatives

throughout our operation:

* Improve the proportion of branded products in every business
segment and channel.

* Brand the fresh meat case across multiple proteins.

* Brand the deli case.

* Expand and diversify the product portfolio.

* Contemporize Grocery Products items through innovation.

* Aggressively support new and existing brands with media,
advertising and promotion.

* Build scale and brand preference within our Foodservice business.

* Provide unique products that solve foodservice operators’
problems and help them actract and retain customers.

* Deliver industry-leading service and food-safety support to

foodservice operators.




* Grow our business globally.

* Continue highly independent corporate governance.

* Maintain conservative accounting and financial reporting standards.

* Use the Economic Value-Added (EVA) discipline to guide
decision-making.

* Focus on strong cash generation and prudent cash deployment.

Creating Opportunity Through Innovation
Hormel Foods is the home of more than 2,000 products, 395
trademarks and 42 patents. Many Hormel Foods brands rank
among the leaders in their respective product categories. During
fiscal 2002, we supported research and development with an
investment of $12.1 million.

We firmly believe that brands must deliver real and distinct
benefits to consumers, and our technologies continue to create

significant advantage in the marketplace. Our lead brand for the

fresh meat case, Always Tender, was created from just such an effort.

Today, consumers consistently prefer Always Tender products in
independent taste tests.

During the past seven years, we have taken the marination
expertise we gained in the creation of Always Ténder pork products
and expanded it across an entirely new platform of compertitiveness
— poultry. Today, consumers may now enjoy Always Tender
marinated pork tenderloins and Jennie-O Turkey Store marinated
turkey tenderloins. Most recently, we have applied our technology
to Always Tender branded beef products as part of the Precept
Foods, LLC joint venture. The Precept Foods, LLC joint venture
marks our move into the beef business and our first strategic pene-
tration of the nationally branded, case-ready meat business across

both pork and beef.

Similarly, we transferred the technology we developed in creat-
ing the Hormelline of fully cooked entrées to the new Jennie-O
Turkey Store So Easy line of fully cooked entrées. Both product lines
have been highly successtul in the marketplace and continue to
grow with the addition of new varieties.

We keep our Grocery Products brands in the forefront with the
introduction of new varieties and more consumer-friendly packag-
ing. At the end of fiscal 2002, for instance, Hormel Foods offered
six varieties in the SPAM Family of products, 28 versions of chili

and convenient pouch packaging for crumbled bacon.

Creating Opportunity Through Marketing

and Business Expansion

Marketing support for our brands totaled $106.4 million, or

26 percent over fiscal 2001. During the year, we increased our
commitment to this effort versus a year eatlier, reflecting the fact
that as our portfolio of category-leading brands grows, so should
our investment in them.

As the Foodservice business gradually strengthened in fiscal
2002, our branded products achieved double-digit sales gains.
Hormel Foods brands such as Austin Blues pre-smoked and pre-
favored ribs, Bread Ready pre-sliced and pre-portioned meats,
Old Smokehouse bacon and Always Tender boneless pork loins,
enable foodservice operators to cut on-site work and reduce costs,
yet still offer customers unigue flavors that build repeat business.
During the second half of fiscal 2002, our Foodservice operation’s
new Café b brand initiative was well received, creating a new plat-
form for brand penetration within this channel. Café / product
capitalizes on today’s revolution in bolder flavors b}-f combining

familiar proteins with ethnic sauces and preparation.




“In fiscal 2003, we will continue to create value by further

focusing our business on value-added products; building scale and brand

preference within our Foodservice channel; growing our high-potential

businesses; and exercising financial discipline.”

Our Foodservice business is outperforming the industry on
many dimensions, including sales growth. We attribute this success
to our philosophy of providing the distinctive, high-quality menu
solutions, attentive service and food-safety programs that help
foodservice operators succeed. Food away from home now
accounts for nearly half of the total U.S. food budget. We believe
Hormel Foods is well positioned to benefit from the expected
growth in dining out.

Branding the deli case also has been a top priority for Hormel
Foods. This year, we have grown the Di Lusso deli brand into a full-
service grocery deli operation. D¢ Lusse deli cases, managed by
highly trained deli staff, are producing outstanding results at several
major grocery chains.

Export sales of core Hormel Foods brands, such as the SPAM
Family of products, continued to gain market share during fiscal
2002. Export volume was up 3 percent during the year, and our
international operations were particularly strong in China. In
that market, we recorded volume growth of 9 percent through
both foodservice and retail channels in fiscal 2002. Our brands
continue to strengthen market shares in Japan, the Philippines,

South Korea and Mexico.

Creating Opportunity Through Careful Management
Independent, careful governance has long been standard oper-
ating procedure at Hormel Foods. The same is true for our
financial operations.

Our conservative financial policies enabled us to certify — ahead
of schedule and without exception — our fiscal 2001 and 2002
financial results, as now required by the Securities and Exchange
Commission. We were the first company in Minnesota to do so.

Our operations generated cash totaling $326.9 million in fiscal
2002 — more than 10 times the annual interest payments on our debt.

Hormel Foods maintained an exceptionally sound and flexible
capital foundation throughout fiscal 2002. We increased share-
holders’ equity 12 percent and retained substantial resources to
invest in business growth and improvement. Capiral expenditures
in fiscal 2002 totaled $64.5 million and included investments in
more efficient production. Significantly, we announced the intent
to enter the nationally branded beef business in fiscal 2002 through
the Precept Foods, LLC joint venture, which required minimal cap-
ital investment on our part.

We repurchased 484,537 common shares on the open market

during fiscal 2002, leaving 56,772 shares yet to be purchased from




the 10 million share repurchase program that our shareholders
authorized in 1998. Given the prevailing conditions in the capital
markets, the Board of Directors has determined that additional
share repurchases may be appropriate and has authorized another

repurchase program of 10 million common shares.

Talent and Dedication

The fact that Hormel Foods brands continued to make progress

in fiscal 2002, despite the many industrywide challenges we faced,
speaks highly of the expertise and commitment of our more than
15,500 employees. Their efforts in the community, including the
national Hormel Hams for Hunger campaign, is one example of how
these talented and caring colleagues are making a difference at work
and at home.

Joseph T. Mallof, previously president of Asia-Pacific for S. C.
Johnson & Sons, Inc., resigned the Horme! Foods Board seat he
had held since 1997. Joe accepted a new position as president of
CIBA Vision, a unit of Novartis. Since Novartis has a business unit
that competes with Hormel HealthLabs, we jointly determined to
avoid even the appearance of potential conflict of interest. On
behalf of the entire Board, I thank Joe for his great insights and
valued counsel.

Susan I. Marvin, President of Marvin Windows and Doors,
headquartered in Warroad, Minnesota, joined the Board of
Directors in July 2002. We welcome her insights gained through
a distinguished career of managing a very successful, world-class

enterprise in rural Minnesota.

Looking Ahead

We are cautiously optimistic about our prospects for fiscal 2003.
Market conditions at the beginning of the year still reflect the after-
effects of the U.S. drought, coupled with continued economic slug-
gishness. We believe we are well-positioned to improve business as
the economy strengthens. Our brands enjoy robust positions
within their product categories, and we are supporting them with
enhanced marketing investments and continued research and devel-
opment. We will continue our efforts to build presence in fast-
growing product categories such as ethnic foods and deli products.
The Precept Foods, LLC strategy for major retailers also holds con-
siderable promise for fiscal 2003 and beyond. Our approach of pro-
viding unique brands and in-depth service to foodservice operators
should further strengthen our industry-leading growth position
within this important business channel. The pipeline of new
products scheduled for launch in fiscal 2003 is healthy, and we
anticipate further growth in the proportion of value-added
products in our sales mix. Finally, we are maintaining careful
management of costs, cash and investments with the aim of

further building value for shareholders and customers.

Cad

Joel W. Johnson
Chairman of the Board
President and Chief Execurtive Officer




share in their catego

Contemporizing brands creates opportunity

Many Hormel Foods brands are more popular than ever —
despite being 10, 25, or even 65 years old! Our secret:

We continually add new varieties that are right for today.
Brand strength enhances our ability to influence product

pricing and rerail shelf position.

Communicating our meal solutions

We are consistent and aggressive in reminding consumers
that our products are delicious and convenient — whether
you are serving up a traditional family dinner with Cure 81
ham or a quick, satisfying meal featuring Hormel fully

cooked entrées.




Home-cooked without the hassle
There’s no substitute for home-cooked flavor, especially
when it’s easy! During 2002, Hormel Foods introduced

a prepare-at-home dish that’s already becoming a family
favorite: a line of quality casseroles called Dinzy Moore
Classic Bakes. The five varieties of these dinner kits leverage
the highly popular Dinty Moore brand, and deliver real satis-

faction and nutrition in 30 minutes.




Real products, real benefits - every time
Hormel Foods products deliver the flavor, quality,
convenience and safety consumers demand. Small
wonder that popular Hormel Foods brands such

as Always Tender continually outrank competitors

in independent consumer taste tests.




Bolder tastes boost bacon sales

America’s love for bacon is growing, and Hormel Foods is
on-trend with bolder flavors such as our Ol Smokehouse,
Peppered Maple and Applewood smoked bacon. Bacon’s ver-
satility ~ as an ingredient, side dish or the flavorful

component of a sandwich — is sure to keep it a favorite.

Making it convenient

Today’s families value convenience, and Hormel Foods

has the solution: fully cooked entrées in beef, pork, chicken
and turkey. Our Hormel fully cooked entrées and Jennie-O
Turkey Store So Easy microwaveable entrées take less than six

minutes and taste as if you've cooked all day.




Build High-Potential Businesses

dormel Foods Is identifying and cultivating tomorrow’s high-potential businesse

Capitalizing on more diverse tastes

Hormel Foods has built a strong portfolio of ethnic brands
to satisfy consumers’ growing demand for bolder tastes
from the world’s cuisines. Our ethnic brands delivered

7 percent sales growth in fiscal 2002 and a compound e ‘

annual sales growth of 7 percent since 1997. . - Pl "oy m’kh; A=~
M ===
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Serving fast-growing markets
Hormel Foods is building brand strength in fast-growing
markets around the globe. Our Sofo bouillon is a trusted

Berry Borry ] R . . .
Boryape AT | o [ ; brand in Mexico, while our Wranglers brand of hot dogs is

a favorite in the high-potential Chinese market.

Opportunity in special diets

Hormel HealthLabs is the second-largest supplier of nutri-
tional foods to the managed health care industry. Thisis a
growth business: The global population aged 60 or more is
expected to double between 2000 and 2025.

13




Feeding America’s love of eating out
In 2002, Americans spent nearly as much on food away
from home as on meals in their own kitchens. Industry
projections suggest annual expenditures for dining out

will soon surpass retail food sales, and Hormel Foods is

well-positioned to participate in this trend.

14

Making the case for pork
Our foodservice experts work with chefs and restaurant
operators to develop, test and perfect new pork menu

options, featuring our no-fail Always Tender pork products.




Increasing profits and efficiency

‘We help operators trim costs and become more efficient
by providing labor-saving products, including the

Bread Ready brand of pre-sliced and pre-portioned meats,
Fast 'N Easy pre-cooked bacon and the Awstin Blues
brand of pre-smoked ribs, briskets and pulled pork.

Bringing ethnic flavors to the menu

Hormel Foods created Café 4 products to help foodservice
operators capitalize on today’s revolution in bolder flavors by
combining familiar proteins with authentic ethnic ingredients
and preparation. Caf¢ / brand features new products such as
Jalapefio Bacon, Barbacoa (Mexican BBQ) and Pork Ossobuco,

combined with the Hormel Foods portfolio of ethnic brands.

15




Hormel Foods has earned a reputation for
axercising careful governance and financial

managing costs, cash and investments

EBITDA Strong financial position
{Thousands 3} We use debt prudently — a fact that is reflected in the very
strong, investment-grade ratings of Hormel Foods debt.
400 Since fiscal 1998, the ratio of debt to total capitalization
350 has averaged 24 percent and was 28 percent at the end of
fiscal 2002.
300
Debt to Capital
(Billions $) (] capital M Debt
98 99 00 01 02
2.0
15
Strong cash generation
Hormel Foods enjoys significant cash generation capacity. ‘ 10 — . — H
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization s H !
(EBITDA) grew at a compound average annual rate of ‘l
nearly 10 percent from fiscal 1998 through fiscal 2002. 0 \ || . H l \
98 99 00 01 02
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Dividend History
{Dollars)

40

.30

20

10

.00

66 72 78 84 90 96 02
*Dividends adjusted for stock splits

Consistent dividend history
Hormel Foods has paid a dividend every year since it
became public in 1928, and has increased the annual

payout every year since 1966.

Solid total return
A 1992 investment of $100 in Hormel Foods common
stock grew to $289 in 2002 ~ up 189 percent, or an

average of 11.2 percent compounded annually.

Total Return
{Dollars)

300

92+ 94 96 98 00 02**

*Nov. 1, 1992
**Qct. 25, 2002




Séﬂa&éd Financial Bata

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998*
Operations
Net Sales ** $3,910,314 $3,885,244 $3,473,849 $ 3,157,915 $3,081,075
Net Earnings 189,322 182,441 170,217 163,438 139,291

Percent of Sales 4.84% 4.70% 4.90% 5.18% 4.52%
Wage Costs 668,420 617,693 528,746 503,890 498,973
Total Taxes (Excluding Payroll Tax) 118,671 114,589 105,537 100,381 89,816
Depreciation and Amortization 83,238 90,193 65,886 64,656 60,273
Financial Position
Working Capital $ 552,059 $ 463,078 $ 368,484 $ 414,736 $ 449,714
Properties (Net) 652,678 679,930 541,549 505,624 486,907
Total Assets 2,220,196 2,162,698 1,641,940 1,685,585 1,555,892
Long-term Debt

Less Current Maturities 409,648 462,407 145,928 184,723 204,874
Shareholders’ investment 1,115,255 995,881 873,877 841,142 813,315
Per Share of Common Stock
Net Earnings - Basic 1.36 1.32 121 1.12 0.93
Net Earnings - Diluted 1.35 1.30 1.20 111 0.93
Dividends 0.39 0.37 0.35 0.33 0.32
Shareholders’ Investment 8.06 718 6.31 5.89 5.53

* 53 Weeks

** Adjusted for estimated impact of EITF 00-14 and 00-25

Per share figures have been restated to give effect for the two-for-one stock split which was approved by the shareholders at the Annual Meeting on January 25, 2000,

18




Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations {In Thousands of Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts)

Critical Accounting Policles

Hormel Foods discussion and analysis of its financial condition and
results of operations are based upon the company’s consolidated finan-
cial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with account-
ing principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation
of these financial statements requires the company to make estimates
and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, rev-
enues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and lia-
bilities. The company evaluates, on an on-going basis, its estimates for
reasonableness as change occurs in its business environment. The com-
pany bases its estimates on experience and on various other assumptions
thar are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assump-
tions or conditions.

Critical accounting policies are defined as those that are reflective of sig-
nificant judgments and uncertainties, and potentially result in materially
different results under different assumptions and conditions. Hormel
Foods believes its critical accounting policies are limited to those

described below:

Inventory valuation: The company values its pork inventories at USDA
market prices. When the carcasses are disassembled and transferred from
primal processing to various manufacturing departments, the USDA

market price, as adjusted by the company for product specifications and
further processing, becomes the basis for calculating inventory values. In

addition, substantially all inventoriable expenses, packaging and supplies
are valued by the LIFO method.

Turkey raw materials are represented by the deboned meat quantities
realized at the end of the boning lines. The company values these raw
materials using a concept referred to as the “meat cost pool.” The meat
cost pool is determined by combining the cost to grow turkeys with

Results of Operations

Overview

processing costs, less any net sales revenue from by-products created
from the processing and not used in producing company products. The
company has developed a series of ratios using historical data and cur-
rent market conditions (which themselves involve estimates and judge-
ment determinations by the company) to allocate the meat cost pool to
each meat component. In addition, substantially all inventoriable
expenses, meat, packaging and supplies are valued by the LIFO method.

Accrued promotional expenses: Accrued promotional expenses are
unpaid liabilities for customer promotional programs in process or
completed as of the end of the fiscal year. There are two components to
these liabilities: promotional contractual accruals and voluntary perfor-
mance accruals. Promotional programs are based on contracts with cus-
tomers for defined performance and voluntary promotions funded
through customer purchases. Promotional contract accruals are based on
a review of the outstanding contracts on which performance has taken
place, but the promotional payments relating to such contracts remain
unpaid as of the end of the fiscal year. Voluntary performance accruals
are based on the historical spend rates by product line. Significant esti-
mates used to determine these liabilities include the level of customer
performance and the historical spend rate versus contracted rates.

Employee benefit plans: The company incurs expenses relating to
employee benefits such as noncontributory defined benefit pension
plans and postretirement health care benefits. In accounting for these
employment costs, management must make a variety of assumptions
and estimates including mortality rates, discount rates, overall company
compensation increases, expected return on plan assets, and health care
cost trend rates. The company considers historical data as well as current
facts and circumstances when determining these estimates. The com-
pany uses third-party specialists to assist management in the deter-
mination of these estimates and the calculation of certain employee
benefit expenses.

The company is a processor of branded and unbranded food products for the retail, foodservice and fresh customer markets. We operate in the

following four segments:
Segment Business Conducted
Grocery Products

Refrigerated Foods

Primarily processing, marketing and sale of shelf-stable food products sold predominately in the retail market.

Primarily processing, marketing and sale of branded and unbranded pork products for the retail, foodservice and fresh

customer markets. This segment also includes processing, marketing and sale of nutritionally enhanced food products
sold to hospitals, nursing homes and other health facilities. This segment includes the Meat Products and Foodservice
business units and the Hormel HealthLabs operating segment.

Jennie-O Turkey Store
fresh customer markets.

All Other

Primarily processing, marketing and sale of branded and unbranded turkey products for the retail, foodservice and

This segment consists of a variety of smaller, dissimilar business units and miscellaneous corporate sales. These busi-

nesses produce, market and sell beef products, food packaging (i.e., casings for dry sausage) and food equipment
(sold in fiscal 2001) and manufacture, market and sell company products internationally. This segment includes
the operating segments: Dan’s Prize, Inc., Vista International Packaging, Inc., AFECO (sold in fiscal 2001) and

Hormel Foods International.



Fiscal Years 2002 and 2001

Fiscal 2002 provided a challenging year for the company particularly since
March when a Russian ban on poultry imports, combined with an overall
increase in U.S. protein slaughter levels, caused an oversupply of protein
inventory in the marketplace. The oversupply of proteins caused pricing
pressure on the company’s turkey and pork businesses. However, the com-
pany’s continued focus on expanding and growing its value-added,
branded product lines, while lessening its percentage of commodity items,
reduced the impact the oversupply had on the company’s results.

Consolidated Results

Net Earnings: Net earnings for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002 were
$67,970, a decrease of 1.2 percent compared to earnings of $68,303

for the same period last year. Diluted earnings per share were $.49 and
were consistent with the same period last year. Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142 (SFAS 142), adopted by the company
effective with the beginning of fiscal 2002, which eliminated the amorti-
zation of goodwill and other indefinite-lived assets, would have increased
fiscal 2001 fourth quarter net earnings $4,612 or $.03 per diluted share
(for more information see Note D “Goodwill and Intangible Assets”).

Net earnings for the year increased 3.8 percent to $189,322 from
$182,441 in fiscal 2001. Diluted earnings per share for the same period
increased to $1.35 from $1.30 in the prior year. If the company would
have applied the guidance of SFAS 142 in fiscal year 2001, net earnings
for that period would have increased $12,681 or $.09 per diluted share.

Sales: Net sales for the fourth quarter decreased to $1,038,895 from
$1,055,228 in 2001, a decrease of 1.5 percent. Net sales for the twelve
months in fiscal 2002 were essentially flat compared to the prior year
with 2002 net sales of $3,910,314 compared to $3,885,244 last year.
Fiscal year 2001 net sales reflect the reclassification of certain expenses,
which were a result of the company’s adoption of guidance from EITF
00-14 and 00-25 in the first quarter of fiscal 2002.

Tonnage volume for the current quarter increased 1.7 percent to
877,469 from 862,556 last year. Tonnage volume for the year increased
1.5 percent to 3,313,010 from 3,263,184 in the prior year.

The flat to lower net sales for the quarter and year compared to the
increases in quarter and year tonnage volume illustrates the pricing
pressure that arose in fiscal 2002.

Gross Profit: Gross profits were $265,734 and $962,853 for the quarter
and year, respectively, compared to $265,319 and $895,907 last year. As
a percent of net sales, gross profit increased 0.5 and 1.5 percent for the
quarter and year, respectively. Gross profit as a percent of net sales con-
tinued to improve as the company maintained its strategy of rolling out
additional branded product lines and expanded upon its existing value-
added lines. The positive increase in margins also reflected the benefits of
a decrease in the cash hog market over last year. However, the benefits of
the lower cash market were largely offset by the higher prices paid under
the company’s hog procurement contracts.

The company expects gross profit, as a percent of net sales, to increase
slightly as protein market conditions improve gradually in future peri-
ods. Gross profit should also be enhanced as the company continues to
move toward a higher percentage of value-added products; however,
increases in certain business costs, the most significant of which will be
higher retiree medical costs, will suppress much of these enhancements.

Selling and Delivery: Selling and delivery expenses for the fourth quarter
and year were $133,352 and $558,354, respectively, compared to
$125,435 and $505,500 last year. As a percent of net sales, selling and

delivery expenses were 12.8 and 14.3 percent for the quarter and year,
respectively, compared to 11.9 and 13.0 percent in 2001. Increased
media and advertising spending in fiscal 2002 contributed significantly
to the increase in selling and delivery expense in both the quarter and
year comparisons. Selling and delivery expenses also increased over the
prior year due to the company’s increased tonnage volume. This had an
even larger impact on selling and delivery expense as a percent of net
sales because the higher sales tonnage did not translate into higher sales
dollars due to the pricing pressures discussed earlier. The company
expects these expenses to remain around 14.3 percent of net sales in
future periods.

Administrative and General: Administrative and general expenses were
$24,421 and $93,990 for the quarter and year, respectively, compared to
$26,504 and $90,101 ($22,675 and $76,991 — adjusted for SFAS 142)
last year. As a percent of net sales, administrative and general expenses
for the quarter and year were 2.4 percent compared to 2.5 and 2.3 per-
cent (2.1 and 2.0 percent — adjusted for SFAS 142) for the quarter and
year, respectively, in fiscal 2001, The higher twelve-month administrative
and general expense was partially due to increased spending on informa-
tion technology, including higher consulting and internal staffing costs.
Higher levels of bad debt that occurred primarily in the first half of the
current fiscal year also contributed to the increased full year administra-
tive and general expense.

Research and development expenses for the quarter and year increased to
$3,021 and $12,097, respectively, from $2,931 and $11,478 in 2001.
Research and development is an integral part of the company’s strategy
to extend existing brands and expand its offering of new branded items
for the consumer market. Hormel Foods, LLC has responsibility for

a majority of the company’s intangible assets. The company expects
research and development expenses will continue to increase at a moder-
ate pace in future periods.

Recent stock market results have lowered the historical returns on the
company’s pension plan assets. As a result, the company reduced its dis-
count rate and expected rate of return for its calculation of fiscal 2003
pension plan expenses. These rate changes along with the amortization
of additdonal actuarial losses will increase the amount of pension expense
that will be recognized in future periods. As a result, the company
expects administrative and general expenses, as a percent of sales, to
increase to approximately 2.7 percent in fiscal 2003.

Equity in Earnings of Affiliates: Equity in earnings of affiliates was
$1,967 and $7,741 for the quarter and year, respectively, compared to
$1,480 and $3,498 last year. The twelve-month increase in this earnings
line was due to the improved performance of the company’s 49.0
percent owned joint venture, Carapelli USA, LLC. Also performing
favorably was the company’s 40.0 percent owned Philippine joint ven-
ture, Purefoods-Hormel Company. The company expects both of these
entities to continue to improve their operating results in fiscal year 2003.
The total equity in earnings of affiliates may decrease in future periods

‘due to the discontinuation of equity-method accounting for the

company’s 15.2 percent owned investment in Campofrio Alimentacion,
S.A. (Campofrio), effective during the third quarter of fiscal 2002.

In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, the com-
pany accounts for its majority-owned China and Australian operations
under the consolidation method. Other international investments, such
as Campofrio, Purefoods-Hormel, and Hormel Alimentos, in which the
company owns a minority interest, are accounted for under the equity or
cost method. These international investments, along with investments in
and receivables from other affiliates, are included in the balance sheet
line item “investments in and receivables from affiliates.” The composi-
tion of this line item at Ocrober 26, 2002, was as follows:
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Country Investments/Receivables
United States $ 35,350
Spain 57,563
Philippines 28,712
Mexico 4,930
Costa Rica 867
Total $127222
Segment Results

Income Taxes: The company’s effective tax rate for the quarter and year
was 34.9 and 35.6 percent compared to 36.3 and 36.0 percent in fiscal
2001. The effective tax rate decreased compared to the prior year due to
the elimination of certain permanent tax and financial differences related
to intangible assets resulting from the adoption of SFAS 142. The com-
pany expects the effective tax rate to increase in fiscal 2003 to a range of

35.8 to 36.3 percent.

Segmented sales and operating profits for each of the company’s segments is set forth below. Additional segment financial information can be found

in Note K of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Fourth Quarter Ended Year Ended
October 26, 2002 Qctober 27, 2001 % Change October 26, 2002 October 27, 2001 % Change

Net Sales*

Grocery Products $ 231,210 $ 229,925 0.6 $ 787,716 $ 770,271 2.3

Refrigerated Foods 515,863 543,399 (6.1) 2,059,049 2,142,935 (3.9)

Jennie-O Turkey Store** 253,055 242,682 43 881,935 787,307 12.0

All Other 38,767 33,222 16.7 181,614 184,731 (1.7)
Total $1,038,895 $1,055,228 (1.5) $3,910,314 $3,885,244 0.6
Segment Profit

Grocery Products $ 64,129 $ 57428 11.7 $ 155,002 $ 138,264 12.1

Refrigerated Foods 17,744 24,160 (26.6) 76,189 81,892 (7.0

Jennie-O Turkey Store** 15,915 28,851 (31.0) 68,517 66,033 3.8

All Other 6,529 6,171 5.8 24,816 17,816 393
Total segment operating profit 108,317 116,610 (7.1) 324,524 304,005 6.7

Net interest and investmentincome (5,560) (6,907) 19.5 (24,280) (18,159) (33.7)

General corporate income (expense) 1,611 (1,776) 190.7 (6,274) (832) (654.1)
Earnings before income taxes $ 104,368 $ 107,927 (3.3) $ 293,970 $ 285,014 3.1

*2001 net sales are restated for EITF 00-14 and 00-25.

**The acquisition of The Turkey Store was completed in the second quarter of fiscal year 2001. Financial results for the twelve months ended October 27, 2001, only include eight months of The Turkey

Store operations. The above three-month time periods are comparable.

Grocery Products: The Grocery Products segment consists primarily
of processing, marketing and sale of shelf-stable food products sold pre-
dominately in the retail market.

Grocery Products fourth quarter net sales remained comparable to the
previous year (showing a 0.6 percent increase) and increased 2.3 percent
for the year compared to fiscal 2001. Sales tonnage volume decreased
1.0 percent for the quarter but finished the year up 2.1 percent com-
pared to year ago results. Operating profit for Grocery Products
increased 11.7 percent for the quarter and 12.1 percent for the year
compared to fiscal 2001. Lower raw material costs combined with
stable pricing continued to result in increased profits for this segment.
The company anticipates the lower raw material prices to continue
through the first half of fiscal year 2003 and then trend higher for the

remainder of the year.

The Grocery Products ethnic category continued to post solid vol-
ume gains of 7.5 percent over the prior year with tonnage volume of
84,075,000 in fiscal 2002. The segment’s ethnic category is represented
by products such as Chi-Chis and Herdez (Mexican), House of Tiang
(Asian), Marrakesh Express and Peloponnese (Mediterranean) and
Carapetli olive oil (Italian). The strongest performers in the ethnic
category were Chi-Chis sauces and Carapelli olive oil which increased
3,226,000 Ibs. (10.3 percent) and 1,830,000 lbs. (17.7 percent),
respectively, compared to twelve month sales volumes of a year ago.
The company expects the ethnic category to continue to grow for the
foreseeable future based on continued marketing efforts and domestic
population trends.
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The late third quarter fiscal 2002 introduction of Dinty Moore Classic
Bakes dinner kit casseroles also contributed to the increased tonnage vol-
ume over the prior year. This product line extension attained a solid
fourth quarter sales volume of 6,401,000 lbs.

Refrigerated Foods: The Refrigerated Foods segment consists primarily
of processing, marketing and sale of branded and unbranded pork prod-
ucts for the retail, foodservice and fresh customer markets. This segment
also includes processing, marketing and sale of nutritionally enhanced
food products sold to hospitals, nursing homes and other health facilities.
This segment includes the Meat Products and Foodservice business units
and the Hormel HealthLabs operating segment.

The Refrigerated Foods segment net sales were down 6.1 percent for
the quarter and 3.9 percent for the twelve months compared to fiscal
2001 due mainly to the pricing pressures caused by the oversupply of
protein inventory in the marketplace. Segment profit decreased 26.6
and 7.0 percent for the quarter and fiscal year, respectively, compared
to the prior year. Sales tonnage increased 2.5 percent for the quarter
and decreased 1.7 percent for the year compared to fiscal 2001 results.
Slaughter levels increased 42,000 or 2.2 percent for the fourth quarter
and were flat for the fiscal year compared to fiscal 2001.

Hormel’s success in enhancing its value-added product lines significantly
reduced the impact of the oversupply of proteins in the marketplace.
The company’s supplier hog contracts lowered the profits generated by




this segment by about $35,000 for the fourth quarter and $81,000 for
the year because prices paid for contracted hogs exceeded the spot cash
matket. The company expects cash hog prices to remain low into the

first half of fiscal 2003.

The Meat Products business unit continued to provide profit growth to
the Refrigerated Foods segment as sales of value-added products increase
and replace commodity products. Product lines performing particularly
well with volume increases over the prior year’s fourth quarter were
breakfast meats and fully cooked entrées which increased 2.2 million lbs.
(10.0-percent) and 538,000 Ibs. (11.5 petcent), respectively.

The Foodservice business unit saw the momentum generated in the
previous quarter continue through the fourth quarter as overall tonnage
increased 10.5 percent over the prior year quarter results. While a por-
tion of this growth can be attributed to soft numbers in 2001, which
were the result of weak away from home meal spending due to con-
sumers’ reactions to the September 11 terrorist attacks, the business
continued to expand through accelerated growth of new initiatives.
Ahways Tender pork grew 315,000 Ibs. (23.7 percent) while Old
Smokehouse Applewood smoked bacon and Austin Blues increased
351,000 Ibs. (60.5 percent) and 485,000 Ibs. (76.0 percent) respect-
ively. Café b products showed progress with sales tonnage up 57,000 lbs.
(69.3 percent) from the previous quarter.

The Hormel HealthLabs operating segment sales tonnage volume
increased 2.3 and 73.4 percent for the quarter and year, respectively.
The quarter results are comparable but the twelve month results for
fiscal year 2002 were positively impacted by the acquisition and inte-
gration of Diamond Crystal Brands Nutritional Products, which was
acquired late in the second quarter of fiscal 2001. Heavy fourth quarter
promotional expenses offset volume gains and resulted in lower operat-
ing segment profits for the period.

Jennie-0 Turkey Store: The Jennie-O Turkey Store (JOTS) segment
consists primarily of processing, marketing and sale of branded and
unbranded tutkey products for the retail, foodservice and fresh
customer markets.

JOTS net sales for the quarter and year increased 4.3 and 12.0 percent,
respectively, compared to fiscal 2001 periods. Tonnage volume decreased
2.7 percent for the quarter and increased 8.3 percent for the year com-
pared to prior year period results. Segment profit decreased 31.0 percent
for the quarter and increased 3.8 percent for the year compared to fiscal
2001. Adjusted for SFAS 142 (see Note D), segment profit for the quar-
ter and year decreased 38.3 and 8.4 percent, respectively, compared to
fiscal 2001. Segment profit continues to be negatively impacted by weak
commodity meat markets particularly for dark meat and whole birds.
The Russian ban on poultry products contributed significantly to the
reduced dark meat commodity prices that have been in existence since
the second quarter of fiscal 2002. Unless additional trade barriers arise
with significant poultry import countries like Russia, the company
expects dark meat commodity prices will strengthen in the third quarter
of fiscal 2003. The company expects whole bird prices to strengthen in
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003.

The harsh poultry commodity condition throughout much of fiscal
2002 masked some of the achievements in this segment. Net sales dollar
growth in excess of tonnage growth, particularly in a year when commod-
ity meat values decreased significantly, is evidence that strides were made
in converting the sales mix to a higher proportion of value-added prod-
ucts. The successful integration of The Turkey Store was also apparent as
JOTS ranked very high on operating efficiency, compared with its indus-
try peers, in a recent Agrimetrics survey.

Progress made in the transition to more sales of value-added rurkey
products can be largely attributed to product introductions within the
past two years. Products (with their corresponding 2002 revenues) such
as Jennie-O Turkey Store marinated tenders ($10.0 million), Cajun fried
turkey ($6.4 million) and So Easy entrées ($3.7 million) continue to gain
customer acceptance and provide opportunities for growth in future
periods.

All Other: This segment consists of a variety of smaller, dissimilar busi-
ness units and miscellaneous corporate sales. These businesses produce,
market and sell beef products, food packaging (i.c., casings for dry
sausage) and food equipment and manufacture, market and sell com-
pany products internationally. The All Other segment includes the
operating segments: Dar’s Prize, Inc., Vista International Packaging,
Inc., AFECO and Hormel Foods International (HFI). During the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, the company sold AFECQO, its food
equipment manufacturer.

All Other net sales increased 16.7 percent for the quarter and decreased
1.7 percent for the year compared to the comparable fiscal 2001 periods.
Operating profit increased 5.8 and 39.3 percent for the quarter and year,
respectively, compared to last year. Adjusted for SFAS 142 (see Note D),
segment profit remained relatively flat (down 0.6 percent) for the fourth
quarter and increased 27.9 percent for the year compared to the prior
year. The small decrease in twelve-month net sales is primarily due to the
sale of AFECO in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001. Lower raw material
costs for key HFI products, resulting in higher margins, offset the impact
of the third quarter, fiscal 2002 discontinuation of equity-method
accounting for the Campofrio investment, and contributed to the
stronger twelve month segment profit results. Fourth quarter profit com-
parisons were also impacted by the gain recognized on the fiscal 2001
sale of AFECO.

Vista International Packaging, Inc., the company’s food packaging sub-
sidiary, continued its sttong profit gains compared to the prior year’s
quarter and twelve-month periods. The increased profitability is a result
of improved manufacturing efficiencies and the reduction of overhead.

Dan’s Prize, Inc., marketer and seller of beef products, achieved higher
fourth quarter profits primarily because it benefited from lower raw
material costs and a recovery in the away from home meal spending
compared to last year which was weakened due to consumers’ reactions
to the September 11 terrorist attacks.

Unallocated Income and Expenses: The company does not allocate
investment income, interest expense and interest income to its segments
when measuring performance. The company also retains various other
income and unallocated expenses at corporate. These items are included
in the segment table for the purpose of reconciling segment results to
earnings before income taxes.

Net interest and investment income for the fourth quarter and year was
a net expense of $5,560 and $24,280, respectively, compared to $6,907
and $18,159 for the comparable periods of fiscal 2001. The decrease in
the current year’s fourth quarter expense is primarily attributable to the
May 2002 retirement of the company’s $54,600 euro denominated debt.
The twelve-month increase is due to higher debt levels in the first half of
the current year compared to the first half of fiscal 2001.
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General corporate income for the fourth quarter was $1,611 and general
corporate expense for the year was 6,274 compared to quarter and year
general corporate expense of $1,776 and $832, respectively, for fiscal
2001. The fourth quarter results of fiscal 2002 improved over the prior
fiscal quarter due to discontinuing the amortization of certain intangible
assets as a result of the adoption of SFAS 142 (see Note D). The twelve-
month increase over the prior year is due to higher levels of bad debt as
well as changes in expense allocation methods from the previous year. A
larger portion of corporate overhead expenses, which are not directly
attributable to a segment, now remain at corporate rather than being
allocated to the segments.

Recent stock market results have lowered the historical returns on the
company’s pension plan assets. As a result, the company reduced its dis-
count rate and expected rate of return for its calculation of fiscal 2003
pension plan expenses. These rate changes along with the amortization
of additional actuarial losses will increase the amount of pension ex-
pense that will be recognized in future periods and will negatively
impact general corporate expenses.

Fiscal Years 2001 and 2000

Fiscal 2001 was another record-breaking year for Hormel Foods with
net sales, tonnage volume and profits all exceeding fiscal 2000 record
levels. Fiscal 2001’s successful completion of two of the company’s
largest acquisitions ever, The Turkey Store Company (The Turkey Store)
and Diamond Crystal Brands Nutritional Products, helped contribute
to the record-breaking year. In addition to the growth from acquisitions,
the company successfully continued its efforts to grow value-added,
branded product lines and reduce the percentage of fresh, commodity
items in its product mix.

Consolidated Results

Net earnings for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001 were $68,803,

an increase of 12.8 percent over earnings of $60,979 for the same
period in fiscal 2000. Net sales for the quarter increased 10.7 percent
t0 $1,055,228 compared to $953,642 in 2000. Tonnage volume
increased 4.3 percent for the quarter compared to 2000.

Net earnings for the year increased 7.2 percent to $182,441 from
$170,217 in 2000. Net sales in 2001 increased 11.8 percent to
$3,885,244 from $3,473,849 in 2000. Tonnage volume for the year
increased 6.2 percent compared to fiscal 2000. Excluding the acqui-
sitions of The Turkey Store and Diamond Crystal Brands Nutritional
Products, the company’s tonnage volume decreased 0.7 percent
compared to the full year results of fiscal 2000.

The company’s continued emphasis on branded product sales
contributed to an increase in annual gross profit as a percent of sales
increasing to 23.1 percent from 23.0 percent experienced in fiscal
2000. The positive increase in margins was somewhat dampened by

a 5.5 percent increase in the cash hog market over fiscal 2000. The
company’s hog procurement contracts performed favorably and reduced
the impact of the higher raw material price levels on operating profits.

Selling and delivery expenses for the fourth quarter and year were
$125,435 and $505,500, respectively, compared to $115,690 and
$470,851 in fiscal 2000. As a percent of sales, selling and delivery
expenses were 11.9 and 13.0 percent for the quarter and year,
respectively, compared to 12.1 and 13.6 percent in 2000. Selling and
delivery expenses increased over 2000 due to increased sales volume.

Administrative and general expenses were $26,504 and $90,101 for
the quarter and year, respectively, compared to $15,848 and $65,517
in fiscal 2000. As a percentage of sales, administrative and general
expenses for the quarter and year were 2.5 and 2.3 percent compared
to 1.7 and 1.9 percent for the same periods in 2000. The increase in
2001 is due to higher levels of research and development spending
and intangible amortization relating to the 2001 acquisitions. Lower
pension and insurance costs experienced in 2000 also impacted the
quarter and year comparisons.

Research and development continues to be an integral part of the com-
pany’s strategy to extend existing brands and expand its offering of new
branded items for the consumer market. Research and development
expenses for the quarter and year were $2,931 and $11,478, respectively,
compared to $2,520 and $9,592 for the same periods in 2000. The
increase in fiscal 2001 can be attributed to the additional research and
development expenses within the Jennie-O Turkey Store operation.
Research and development expenses of Hormel Foods, LLC, which

has responsibility for a majority of the company’s intangible assets,

are included in administrative and general expenses.

In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, the com-
pany accounts for its majority-owned China operations under

the consolidation method. Other international investments, such as
Campofrio Alimentacion, S.A., Purefoods-Hormel and Hormel
Alimentos, in which the company owns a minority interest, are
accounted for under the equity method. These international equity
investments, along with investments in and receivables from other
affiliates, are included in. the balance sheet line item “investments in
and receivables from affiliates.” The composition of this line item at
October 27, 2001, was as follows:

Country Investments/Receivables
United States $ 33,422
Spain 67,212
Philippines 23,645
Mexico 4,333
Costa Rica 740
Australia 453
Total $129,805

Equity in earnings of affiliates was $1,480 and $3,498 for the quarter
and year, respectively, compared to $1,546 and $2,463 in fiscal 2000.
The increase in this earnings line was due primarily to the improved per-
formance of the Carapelli USA, LLC. This 49.0 percent owned joint
venture was formed in fiscal 2000 and experienced significant start-up
marketing expenses in its first year. Due to the minority ownership and
the foreign origin of some of the entities, the company’s earnings from
these investments may fluctuate due to foreign economies, currency fluc-
tuations and non-controlling ownership levels.

The company’s effective tax rate for the quarter and year was 36.3 and
36.0 percent compared to 34.9 and 35.6 percent in fiscal 2000. The -
effective tax rate increased over 2000 due to permanent differences
between tax and financial income as a result of the two large acqui-
sitions completed during the fiscal year.
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Segment Results

Segmented sales and operating profits for each of the company’s segments is set forth below.

Fourth Quarter Ended Year Ended
October 27, 2001 October 28, 2000 % Change October 27, 2001 Qctober 28, 2000 % Change
Net Sales*
Grocery Products $ 229,925 $ 215,216 6.8 $ 770,271 $ 757418 1.7
Reftigerated Foods 549,399 505,095 8.8 2,142,935 1,965,905 9.0
. Jennie-O Turkey Store** 242,682 180,927 341 787,307 560,911 40.4
All Other 33,222 52,404 (36.6} 184,731 189,615 (2.6)
Total $1,055,228 $953,642 10.7 $3,885,244 $3,473,843 11.8
Segment Operating Profit
Grocery Products $ 57428 $ 50,514 13.7 $ 138,264 $ 142,580 (3.0)
Refrigerated Foods 24,160 15,608 54.8 81,892 51,581 58.8
Jennie-O Turkey Store** 28,851 14,582 979 66,033 37,435 76.4
All Other 6,171 5,534 115 17,816 17,155 3.9
Total segment operating profit 116,610 86,238 35.2 304,005 248,751 222
Netinterest and investment income (6,907) (1,088) (534.8) (18,159) 1,298 (1,499.0)
General corporate income (expense) (1,776) 8,538 (120.8) (832) 14,332 (105.8}
Earnings before income taxes $ 107,927 $ 93,688 15.2 $ 285,014 $ 264,381 78

*2000 and 2001 net sales are restated for EITF 00-14 and 00-25.
**The acquisition of The Turkey Store was completed in the second quarter of fiscal year 2001,

Grocery Products: The Grocery Products segment consists primarily
of processing, marketing and sale of shelf-stable food products sold pre-
dominately in the retail market,

Grocery Products net sales increased 6.8 percent for the quarter and

1.7 percent for the year compared to the comparable fiscal 2000 periods.
Sales tonnage volume was up 6.6 percent for the quarter buc finished the
year essentially flat {(showing a 0.6 percent decline) compared to fiscal
2000 results. Operating profit for Grocery Products increased 13.7 per-
cent for the quarter but experienced a 3.0 percent decrease for the year
compared to fiscal 2000. Contributing to the stronger results in the
fourth quarter was a pronounced move by consumers toward more at-
home dining, which accelerated following the September 11, 2001,
terrorist attacks.

Market share gains and successful product line extensions, particularly
the Hormel chili, Chi-Chi’ salsa, Carapelli olive oil, SPAM Family of
products, Mary Kitchen hash and Hormel bacon bits brands, helped this
segment finish the year strongly. The solid fourth quarter sales boosted
the quarter’s operating profits. Operating segment results for the full
year of fiscal 2001 were below those of fiscal 2000 due to higher 2001
costs for raw materials overall, which were up 15.9 percent from fiscal
2000, and heavy Y2K purchasing in the first quarter of fiscal 2000.

Refrigerated Foods: The Refrigerated Foods segment consists primarily
of processing, marketing and sale of branded and unbranded pork prod-
ucts for the retail, foodservice and fresh customer markets. This segment
also includes processing, marketing and sale of nutritionally enhanced
food products sold to hospitals, nursing homes and other health facili-
ties. This segment includes the Meat Products and Foodservice business
units and the Hormel HealthLabs operating segment.

Net sales by the Refrigerated Foods segment were up 8.8 percent for the
quarter and 9.0 percent for the year compared to the comparable fiscal
2000 periods. Operating profit increased 54.8 and 58.8 percent for the
quarter and year, respectively, compared to fiscal 2000’s comparable
periods. Sales tonnage decreased 1.1 percent and increased 1.4 percent
for the quarter and year, respectively, when compared to fiscal 2000.
Strong increases in sales and operating profits with relatively steady vol-
ume levels illustrates the company’s progress in moving toward value-
added, higher margin products in the Refrigerated Foods segment. This
continuing, planned move toward value-added products continues to be
the primary influence on the steady growth of operating profit in this
segment. The company’s supplier hog contracts helped reduce raw mate-
rial costs, resulting from higher cash market prices, by contributing about
$10,000 to operating results.

The segment’s strong sales and operating profits occurred despite reduc-
tions in hog slaughtering levels, which decreased 3.1 percent for the
fourth quarter and 2.0 percent for the year compared to the comparable
fiscal 2000 periods. The reduced slaughtering levels were the result of a
brief labor strike at the Rochelle, Illinois, plant as well as the company’s
decision to discontinue the second slaughter shift at the same produc-
tion facility. Discontinuing the second shift has allowed the company
to expand its production of higher margin, value-added products such
as bacon, hams and other refrigerated items.

The Meat Products business unit contributed significantly to the strong
performance of the Refrigerated Foods segment. Sales of value-added
lines such as Always Tender flavored meats, Hormel fully cooked entrées
and Hormellines of premium ham and deli products continue to experi-
ence significant gains. Recently introduced Meat Product items such as
Hormel Add-Ons brand of deli wafers sliced meats and cheeses and three
new poultry-based flavors of Hormel fully cooked entrées also added o
the strong growth results.
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The Foodservice business unit experienced a challenging second half

of the year as the already softening restaurant and out-of-home dining
industry was further weakened by consumers’ reactions to the September
11 terrorist attacks. Even with this slowdown and with the general eco-
nomic slowdown that has affected the Foodservice business unit all year,
branded product volume within the Foodservice channel remained on
par with levels experienced in fiscal 2000. The Austin Blues and Always
Tender product lines continued to have successful brand penetration
with double-digit growth over fiscal 2000.

The Hormel HealthLabs operating segment enhanced the overall seg-
ment results with the successful integration and operation of the fiscal
2001 acquisitions of Diamond Crystal Brands Nutritional Products
and Cliffdale Farms. The operating segment’s gross sales increased
362.4 percent for the quarter and 191.5 percent for the year compared
to the comparable fiscal 2000 periods. Excluding the significant acquisi-
tion of Diamond Crystal Brands Nutritional Products, gross sales
increased 27.4 and 21.4 percent for the quarter and year, respectively,
compared to fiscal 2000.

Jennie-0 Turkey Store: The Jennie-O Turkey Store segment consists pri-
marily of processing, marketing and sale of branded and unbranded
turkey products for the retail, foodservice and fresh customer markets.

Jennie-O Turkey Store net sales increased 34.1 percent for the quarter
and 40.4 percent for the year compared to the comparable fiscal 2000
periods. Tonnage volume increased 23.1 and 29.3 percent for the quar-
ter and year, respectively, compared to the comparable fiscal 2000 period
results. Operating profit increased 97.9 and 76.4 percent for the quarrer
and year, respectively, compared to fiscal 2000. The acquisition and sub-
sequent merger of The Turkey Store into this segment has provided a
substantial increase to all segment measures. A significant portion of the
increase in operating results was due to an enhanced brand portfolio,
increased raw material utilization (reducing overall commodity sales)
and the elimination of duplicate expenses as well as other synergies real-
ized with the merger of the two operations. The pro forma two-year
results of operations for The Turkey Store acquisition, presented in

Note B of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, does not
reflect these synergies.

Combined tonnage volume for the Jennie-O and The Turkey Store oper-
ations was up 1.2 percent for the year compared to the combined opera-
tions in fiscal 2000. The small increase was the result of the planned
discontinuation of sales that did not meet the company’s profit
objectives. The shift to a higher proportion of value-added products
helped enhance the segment’s operating results. The company has posi-
tioned itself to realize increased future volume growth within the com-
bined Jennie-O Turkey Store value-added processed turkey business.

The introduction of several new value-added products in fiscal 2001 also
helped this segment achieve its sales and operating results. Jtems such as
Jennie-O marinated tenders, The Turkey Store Mexican-flavored ground
turkey, Jennie-O corn dogs, fennie-O Cajun fried rotisserie turkey and
Jennie-O savory seasoned frozen turkey burgers all reached the market
with positive acceptance from the consumer through repeat customer
shipments.

All Other: This segment consists of a variety of smaller, dissimilar
business units and miscellaneous corporate sales. These businesses
produce, market and sell beef products, food packaging (i.e., casings

for dry sausage) and food equipment and manufacture, market and

sell company products internationally. The All Other segment includes
the operating segments: Dan’s Prize, Inc., Vista International Packaging,
Inc., AFECO and Hormel Foods International (HFI). During the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, the company sold AFECO, its food
equipment manufacturer.

All Other net sales decreased 36.6 percent for the quarter and 2.6 per-
cent for the year compared to the comparable fiscal 2000 periods.
Operating profit increased 11.5 percent and 3.9 percent for the quarter
and year, respectively, compared to fiscal 2000. The timing of some
HFI net sales and the sale of the company’s food equipment company
(AFECO) negatively impacted the fiscal 2001 fourth quarter net sales
results of this segment. Weaker fourth quarter operating results from
HEFI and Dan’s Prize, Inc., were offset by strong results from Vista

International Packaging, Inc., and the gain recognized on the sale
of AFECO.

HEFT experienced strong tonnage growth as many of the company’s
domestic brands continued to gain increased recognition and diseribu-
tion in world markets. The China joint ventures led the way with
volume up 34 percent for the year. However a strong U.S. dollar,
impacting export sales margins and results of foreign operations, nega-
tively impacted operating results. Profits from HFI’s Campoftrio invest-
ment continues to be negatively influenced by high raw material costs
in Europe.

Unallocated Income and-Expenses: The company does not allocate
investment income, interest expense and interest income to its segments
when measuring performance. The company also retains various other
income and unallocated expenses at corporate. These items are included
in the segment table for the purpose of reconciling segment results to
earnings before income taxes.

Net interest and investment income was a net expense of $18,159 in
fiscal year 2001, compared to net income of $1,298 in fiscal 2000.
Comparing fourth quarter results, net interest and investment income
was a net expense of $6,907 and $1,088 for fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000,
respectively. The expense increases are attributed to increased interest
expense, due to higher debt levels, and reduced interest income, due to
lower yields on short-term investment securities.

General corporate expense was $1,776 and $832 for the quarter and
year, respectively, compared to general corporate income of $8,538 and
$14,332 for fiscal 2000. The primary reason for the increased general
corporate expense was higher pension and insurance costs over fiscal
2000 as well as increased corporate depreciation and amortization as a
result of acquisitions.

Related Party Transactions

In the ordinary course of business, the company purchased 181

hogs (less than 0.003 percent of the company’s fiscal 2002 total hog
purchases) at the same prices paid by the company to its other spot
market hog suppliers, from Block Farms, a partnership partially owned
by Mr. John R. Block, who serves on the company’s Board of Directors.

Certain employees of the company provide administrative services
to The Hormel Foundation, which beneficially owns more than five
percent of the company’s Common Stock, for which The Hormel
Foundation reimburses the company for its fully allocated cost for
the employee time expended.
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Liguidity and Capital Resources
Selected financial ratios at the end of fiscal years 2002 and 2001 are
as follows:

2002 2001

Liquidity Ratios |

Current ratio 23 2.1

Receivables turnover 13.4 134

Days sales in receivables 25.6 273

Inventary turnover 8.3 9.4

Days sales in inventory 439 43.4
Leverage Ratio

Long-term debt to equity (including current maturities) 38.0% 50.4%
Operating Ratios

Pretax profit to net worth 27.8% 30.5%

Pretax profit to total assets 13.4% 15.0%

Cash and cash equivalents were $309,563 at the end of fiscal year 2002
compared to $186,276 at the end of fiscal year 2001.

During fiscal 2002, cash provided by operating activities was $326,861
as compared to $320,440 last year. Cash flow from operating activities
provides the company with its principal source of liquidity. The com-
pany does not anticipate a significant risk to cash flow from this source
in the foreseeable future because we operate in a relatively stable industry
and have strong products across several product lines.

Cash used in investing activities is down to $60,612 from $506,947 in
fiscal year 2001, which included the second quarter 2001 acquisitions
of The Turkey Store and Diamond Crystal Brands Nutritional Products
for a total of $434,887. Reduced fixed asset expenditures also contrib-
uted to lower investment spending in fiscal year 2002. Included in the
current quarter’s fixed asset expenditures was a $14.5 million payment
for the Dayton, Chio, distribution center. This facility was previously
operated under a synthetic lease agreement. The company estimates its
fiscal year 2003 fixed asset expenditures will increase to $80,000.

Cash used in fiscal year 2002 financing acivities was $142,962 com-
pared to cash provided by financing activities of $272,137 in 2001.
Loan proceeds received in fiscal year 2001, for the purchase of The
Turkey Store and Diamond Crystal Brands Nutritional Products busi-
nesses, accounted for the large difference from year to year. The
company’s debt to equity ratio decreased to 38.0 percent at the end of
2002 compared to 50.4 percent from the comparable period of fiscal
2001. This was primarily due to the company’s retirement of its euro
denominated debt in the third quarter of fiscal 2002.

Cash dividends paid to the company’s shareholders continues to be a
significant financing activity for the company. Dividends paid in fiscal
2002 were $53,437 compared to $50,623 paid in the previous fiscal
year. The company has paid dividends for 297 consecutive quarters
and expects to continue doing so in the future.

During the year, the company repurchased 484,537 shates of its com-
mon stock at an average price per share of $22.21 under a repurchase
plan approved in September 1998. During the fourth quarter, 297,300
shares were repurchased under the plan at an average price per share of
$22.36. Total shares purchased under the 10 million share repurchase
plan approved in 1998 are 9,943,228 shares. On October 2, 2002,

the company announced the approval of the repurchase of up to an
additional 10 million shares of its common stock.

The following table outlines the company’s future contractual financial
obligations as of October 26, 2002:

Payments Due by Periods
Less than 1-3 4-5 After

Total 1 year years years 5 years
Hog and turkey :
commitments  $2,473,505 $663,134 $933,070 $523,873 $353,428
Long-term debt 423,468 13,820 29,735 11,846 368,067
Leases 35,678 10,555 15,636 8,113 1,374
Total contractual
cash
obligations $2,932,651 $687,509 $978,441 $543,832 $722,869

At October 26, 2002, the company had $30,231 in standby letters
of credit issued on behalf of the company. The standby letters of
credit are almost entirely related to the company’s self-insured
workers’ compensation programs.

The company believes its financial resources, including a three-year
revolving credit facility for $150 million and anticipated funds from
operations will be adequate to meet all current commitments. At the
end of fiscal 2002 the company had short-term commitments to
expend approximately $34,000 (not included in the above table) to
complete construction in progress at various Hormel Foods and
Jennie-O Turkey Store locations.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report may contain “forward-looking” information within the
meaning of the federal securities laws. The “forward-looking” informa-
tion may include statements concerning the company’s oudook for the
future as well as other statements of beliefs, future plans, strategies or
anticipated events and similar expressions concerning marters that are
not historical facts. “Forward-looking” statements are subject to risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially
from those expressed in, or implied by, the statements. Among the
factors that may affect the operating results of the company are the
following: (i) fluctuations in the cost and availability of live hogs, raw
materials, such as feed grain and supplies; (ii) fluctuarions in the costs
of live turkey production; (iii) changes in the availability and relative
costs of labor; (iv) market conditions for finished products, including
the supply and pricing of alternative proteins; (v) effectiveness of adver-
tising and marketing programs; (vi) changes in consumer purchasing
behavior; (vii) the ability of the company to successfully integrate
newly acquired businesses into existing operations; (viii) risks asso-
ciated with leverage, including cost increases due to rising interest
rates; (ix) changes in domestic or foreign regulations and laws, including
changes in accounting standards, environmental laws, occupational,
health and safety laws; (x) issues related to food safety, including costs
resulting from product recalls, regulatory compliance and any related
claims or litigation; (xi) adverse results from ongoing litigation; (xii)
access to foreign markets together with foreign economic conditions,
including currency fluctuations; and (xiii) the effect of, or changes in,
general economic conditions. Please refer to Exhibit 99.1 artached to
the company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year ending
October 26, 2002, for further information on the company’s position
regarding “forward-looking” information.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure

about Market Risks

Long-term Debt: A principal market risk affecting the company is the
exposure to changes in interest rates on the company’s fixed-rate, long-
term debt. Markert risk for fixed-rate, long-term debt is estimated as
the potential increase in fair value, resulting from a hypothetical

10 percent decrease in interest rates, and amounts to approximately
$15,913 at October 26, 2002. The fair values of the company’s long-
term debt were estimated using discounted future cash flows based
on the company’s incremental borrowing rates for similar types of
borrowing arrangements. '

International: While the company does have international operations
and operates in international markets, it considers its market risk in such
activities to be immaterial.

Hog Markets: The company’s earnings are affected by fluctuations in
the live hog market. To minimize the impact on earnings, the company
has entered into contracts with producers for the purchase of hogs at
formula-based prices over periods of up to 15 years. The contract for-
mula is based on hog production costs. Purchased hogs under contract
accounted for 75 percent and 72 percent of the total hogs purchased by
the company in fiscal years 2002 and 2001, respectively. The contracts
reduce volatility in hog prices and ensure a steady supply of quality hogs.

A hypothetical 10 percent change in the cash market would have
impacted approximately 25 percent and 28 percent of the hogs
purchased in 2002 and 2001, respectively. Under normal market
conditions, a 10 percent cash market fluctuation would have a similar
variation in commodity values resulting in an immaterial effect on the
company’s results.

Unusual market conditions created by the Russian ban on poultry
and the excess supply of protein have restrained commodity values
since March 2002. During this period, the company has paid a
premium above the cash market price for hogs purchased under its
procurement contracts. Because of the excess supply of proteins, the
company experienced a reduction in margins due to purchases under
these procurement contracts.

During this period, the usual correlation of movement between the cash
market price for hogs and the commodity value of pork was disrupted.
Under these unusual conditions, a 10 percent decrease in the cash mar-
ket price for hogs would have allowed greater margins and positively
affected fourth quarter 2002 earnings after taxes by $1,850. Conversely,
a 10 percent increase in the cash market would have raised the cost of
the hogs without a corresponding increase in commeodity values and
negatively affected fourth quarter 2002 earnings after taxes by $1,850.

The company expects the current market conditions will exist through-

our the first half of fiscal 2003.

Turkey Markets: The company raises or contracts on a yearly basis for
live turkeys. Production costs in raising turkeys are subject to fluc-
tuations in grain prices, particularly corn. To reduce the company’s
exposure to changes in corn prices the company implemented a corn-
hedging program in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002. This program uti-
lizes corn futures to offset the fluctuation in the company’s future direct
corn purchases. These contracts are accounted for under cash flow hedge
accounting, which requires they be reported at fair value. The fair value
of the company’s corn futures as of October 26, 2002, was $(2,583).

The company measures its market risk exposure on its October 26,
2002, corn futures contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers
a hypothetical 10 percent change in the market prices for corn. A 10
percent decrease in the market price for corn would negatively impact
the fair value of the company’s open corn contracts by $6,846, which in
turn would have lowered the company’s costs on purchased corn by a
similar amount.

Responsibility for Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements were prepared by the manage-
ment of Hormel Foods Corporation which is responsible for their
integrity and objectivity. These statements have been prepared in accor-
dance with generally accepted accounting principles appropriate in the
circumstances and, as such, include amounts that are based on our best
estimates and judgements.

Hormel Foods Corporation has developed a system of internal
controls designed to assure that the records reflect the transactions
of the company and that the established policies and procedures are
adhered to. This system is augmented by well-communicated written
policies and procedures, a strong program of internal audit and well-

qualified personnel.

These financial statements have been audited by Ernst & Young LLR,
independent auditors, and their report appears on page 39. Their audit
is conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
and includes a review of the company’s accounting and financial
controls and tests of transactions.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, composed solely of
outside directors, meets periodically with the independent auditors,
management and the internal auditors to assure that each is carrying out
its responsibilities. Both Ernst & Young LLP and our internal auditors
have full and free access to the Audit Committee, with or without the
presence of management, to discuss the results of their audit work and
their opinions on the adequacy of internal controls and the quality of
financial reporting,

e s

Joel W. Johnson Michael J. McCoy
Chairman of the Board Executive Vice President and
President and Chief Financial Officer
Chief Executive Officer -
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'Cénéréiidated Statements of Financial Position

(In Thousands) October 26, 2002 October 27, 2001
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 309,563 $ 186,276
Accounts receivable 275,460 308,115
Inventories 355,638 355,114
Deferred income taxes 7,431 7,341
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 14,078 26,435
Total Current Assets 962,170 883,281
Deferred Income Taxes 6,583 0
Goodwill 310,072 279,225
Other Intangibles 56,224 99,453
Investments and Receivables from Affiliates 127,222 129,805 - --
Other Assets 105,247 91,004
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 21,709 21,967
Buildings 382,573 377,217
Equipment 852,403 837,496
Construction in progress 46,466 37,416
1,303,151 1,274,096
Less allowance for depreciation {650,473) (594,166)
652,678 679,930
Total Assets $2,220,196 $2,162,698
Liabilities and Sharcholders’ investment
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 174,070 $ 171177
Accrued expenses 34,496 40,515
Accrued marketing expenses 51,739 43,102
Employee compensation 87,897 76,258
Taxes, other than federal income taxes 19,819 16,655
Dividends payable 13,569 12,910
Federal income taxes 14,701 20,552
Current maturities of long-term debt 13,820 39,034
Total Current Liabilities 410,111 420,203
Long-term Debt - less current maturities 409,648 462,407
Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation 253,078 253,607
Other Long-term Liabilities 32,104 30,140
Deferred Income Taxes 0 460
Shareholders’ Investment
Preferred stock, par value $.01 a share - authorized 80,000,000 shares; issued - none
Common stock, nonvoting, par value $.01 a share - authorized 200,000,000 shares; issued - none
Common stock, par value $.0586 a share authorized 400,000,000 shares;
issued 138,411,338 shares October 26, 2002
issued 138,663,289 shares October 27, 2001 8,111 8,126
Additional paid-in capital 0 3,143
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (32,959) (25,861)
Retained earnings 1,140,103 1,010,473
Total Shareholders’ Investment 1,115,255 995,881
$2,220,196 $2,162,698

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Investment

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

Fiscal Year Ended

October 26, 2002

October 27,2001

October 28, 2000

—
Net sales $3,910,314 $3,885,244 $3,473,849
Cost of products sold 2,947,461 2,989,337 2,674,874
Gross Profit 962,853 895,907 798,975
Expenses:
Selling and delivery 558,354 505,500 470,851
Administrative and general 93,990 90,101 65,517
Total Expenses 652,344 595,601 536,368
Equity in earnings of affiliates 7,741 3,498 2,463
Operating Income 318,250 303,804 265,070
Otherincome and expense;
Interest and investment income 7,145 9,163 14,217
Interest expense {31,425} (27,953) (14,906)
Earnings Before Income Taxes 293,870 285,014 264,381
Provision forincome taxes 104,648 102,573 94,164
Net Earnings $ 189,322 $ 182,441 $ 170,217
Net Earnings Per Share:
Basic $ 1.36 $ 1.32 $ 121
Diluted $ 1.35 $ 1.30 $ 1.20
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding:
Basic 138,706 138,710 140,532
Diluted 140,292 140,125 141,523

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consoclidated Statements of Changes in Sharehoiders’ investment

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
(InThousands, Common Stock Treasury Stock Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Shareholders’
Except Per Share Amounts) Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Earnings  Income (Loss) Investment
Balance at October 30, 1999 142,725 $8,364 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 839,083 $ (6,305) $ 841,142
Comprehensive income
Net earnings 170,217 170,217
Foreign currency translation (6,972) (6,972)
Adjustmentin minimum
pension liability (7,640) (7,640)
Comprehensive income 155,605
Purchases of common stock (4,429) (77,591) (77,591)
Exercise of stock options 273 4,445 (696) 3,749
Shares retired (4,156) (244) 4,156 73,146 (72,902) 0
Cash dividends - $.35 pershare (49,028) (49,028)
Balance at October 28, 2000 138,569 8,120 0 0 0 886,674 (20,917) 873,877
Comprehensive income
Net earnings 182,441 182,441
Foreign currency translation (4,695) (4,695)
Adjustment in minimum
pension liability (249) (249)
Comprehensive income 177,497
Purchases of common stock (416) (9,213) (9,213)
Exercise of stock options 368 22 142 2,738 3,143 (848) 5,065
Shares retired (274) (16) 274 6,475 (6,459) 0
Cash dividends - $.37 per share (51,335) (51,335)
Balance at October 27, 2001 138,663 8,126 0 0 3,143 1,010,473 (25,861) 995,881
Comprehensive income
Net earnings 189,322 189,322
Foreign currency translation 3,822 3,822
Unrealized loss on
available-for-sale securities (10,609) (10,609)
Deferred loss - hedging (2,583) (2,583)
Adjustment in minimum
pension liability 2,272 2,272
Comprehensive income 182,224
Purchases of common stock (484) $(10,762) (10,762)
Exercise of stock options 176 10 56 1,251 736 11 2,008
Shares retired (428) {25) 428 9,511 (3,879) {5,607) 0
Cash dividends - $.39 per share (54,096) (54,096)
Balance at October 26,2002 138,411 $8,111 0 $ 0 $ 0 $1,140,103  $(32,959) $1,115,255

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In Thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended

October 26, 2002

October 27,2001

October 28, 2000

Operating Activities
Net earnings $ 189,322 $ 182,441 $ 170,217
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 82,240 74,546 59,974
Amortization of intangibles 998 | 165,647 5,912
Equity in eamings of affiliates (6,799) ‘[ (2,866) (476)
Provision for deferred income taxes 3,052 (1,763) 7,160
Loss (gain) on property/equipment sales 619 (901) 360
Changes in operating assets and liabilities net of acquisitions:
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 32,655 19,234 (41,673)
Decrease (increase) in inventories, prepaid expenses and other current assets 9,250 (21,994) (11,750)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,524 56,096 (38,420)
Net cash provided by operating activities 326,861 320,440 151,304
Investing Activities
Sale of held-to-maturity securities 20,000 6,239 84,618
Purchase of held-to-maturity securities (20,000) (275) (30,330}
Acquisitions of businesses (476) (440,036) 0
Purchases of property/equipment (64,465) (77,129) (100,125)
Praceeds from sales of property/equipment 9,800 6,007 3,866
(Increase) in investments, equity in affiliates and other assets (7,575) (5,102) (36,044)
Dividends from affiliates 2,104 3,349 3,559
Net cash used in investing activities (60,612) (506,947) (74,456)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from long-term debt 3,263 367,494 4,439
Principal payments on long-term debt (84,504) (40,579) (43,183)
Dividends paid on common stock (53,437) (50,623) (48,735)
Share repurchase (10,762) (9,213) (75,330)
Other 2,478 5,058 (1,703)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (142,962) 272,137 (164,512)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 123,287 85,630 (87,664)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 186,276 100,646 188,310
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 309,563 $ 186,276 $ 100,646

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (october 26, 2602)

note ﬂ

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of Hormel Foods Corporation and all of its
majority-owned subsidiaries after elimination of all significant inter-
company accounts, transactions and profits.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications of previously reported
amounts have been made to conform to the current year present-
ation and to conform with recent accounting pronouncements and
guidance. The reclassifications had no impact on net earnings

as previously reported.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in confor-
mity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual resules could differ from those estimates.

Fiscal Year: The company’s fiscal year ends on the last Saturday in
October. Fiscal years 2002, 2001 and 2000 consisted of 52 weeks.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-term Marketable Securities:
The company considers all investments with an original maturity of
three months or less on their acquisition date to be cash equivalents.
The company classifies investments with an original maturity of
more than three months on their acquisition date as short-term
marketable securities.

Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market.
Livestock and the materials portion of products are valued on the
first-in, first-out method with the exception of the materials portion
of turkey products that are valued on the last-in, first-out method.
Substantially all inventoriable expenses, packages and supplies are
valued by the last-in, first-out method.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and equipment

- are stated at cost. The company generally uses the straight-line
method in computing depreciation. The annual provisions for
depreciation have been computed principally using the following
ranges of asset lives: buildings 20 to 40 years, machinery and
equipment 5 to 10 years.

Software development and implementation costs are expensed until
the company has determined that the software will result in probable
future economic benefits, and management has committed to fund-
ing the project. Thereafter, all direct, external implementation costs
and purchased software costs are capitalized and amortized using the
straight-line method over the remaining estimated useful lives, not
exceeding five years.

Intangibles: Goodwill and other intangibles are originally recorded at
their estimated fair values at date of acquisition. Definite-lived intan-
gibles are amortized over their estimated useful life.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets: The company reviews long-lived
assets, including intangibles subject to amortization, for impair-
ment annually or more frequently when events or changes in circum-
stances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may

not be recoverable. If impairment indicators are present and the esti-
mated future undiscounted cash flows are less than the carrying value
of the assets and any related goodwill, the carrying value is reduced
to the estimated fair value as measured by the discounted cash flows.

Foreign Currency Translation: Assers and liabilities denominated in
foreign currency are translated at the current exchange rate as of the
balance sheet date, and income statement amounts are translated at
the average monthly exchange rate. Translation adjustments resulting
from fluctuations in exchange rates are recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive loss in shareholders’ investment.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss: The components of
accumulated other comprehensive loss are as follows:

October 26,  October 27,
{In Thousands) 2002 2001
Foreign currency translation $(13,086) $(16,908)
Minimum pension liability (6,681) (8,953)
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities {10,608} 0
Deferred loss - hedging (2,583) 0
Accumulated other comprehensive 10ss $(32,959) ' $(25,861)

Derivatives and Hedging Activity: The company uses commodity
fucures, primarily corn, to minimize its exposure to fluctuations

in the commodity market. The commodity futures contracts are
recorded at fair value on the balance sheet within prepaid expenses
and other current assets. (See Note J.)

Equity Method Investments: The company has a number of invest-
ments in joint ventures and other entities where its voting interests are
in excess of 20 percent but not greater than 50 percent. The company
accounts for such investments under the equity method of account-
ing, and its underlying share of each investee’s equity is reported in the
consolidated balance sheet as part of investments in affiliates.

At the end of the third quarter of fiscal 2002, the company began
accounting for its investment in Campofrio Alimentacion, S.A.
(Campofrio), a publicly traded company in Spain, using the cost
method. Hormel Foods changed its accounting from the equity
method and now classifies its holding in Campofrio as “available-
for-sale” because its ownership level was reduced below 20 percent
due to the company's election to not participate in a Campoftio
equity offering, This investment is recorded at market value with
unrealized losses of $10.6 million reflected in accumulated other
comprehensive loss. The only material equity method investment
is a 40 percent ownership interest in a Philippines joint venture,
Purefoods-Hormel Company, which has an October 26, 2002,
book value of $28.7 million.
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Revenue Recognition: The company conforms to Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101 (SAB 101), “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements.” The company recognizes revenue upon delivery to
the customer.

Product shipments are supported by purchase orders received from
customers that indicarte the price for each product and for which
collectibility from the customer is reasonably assured.

Advertising Expenses: Advertising costs are expensed when
incurred. Advertising expenses include all media advertising but
exclude the costs associated with coupons, samples and market
research. Advertising costs for fiscal years 2002, 2001 and 2000
were $89.4 million, $ 68.5 million and $ 77.0 million, respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs: Shipping and handling costs are
recorded as selling and delivery expenses. Shipping and handling
costs for fiscal years 2002, 2001 and 2000 were $267.1 million,
$234.3 million and $210.2 million, respectively.

Research and Development Expenses: Research and development
expenses incurred for fiscal years 2002, 2001 and 2000 were $12.1
million, $11.5 million and $9.6 million, respectively. Expenses for
research and development are expensed as incurred and are included
in administrative and general expenses.

Income Taxes: The company records income taxes in accordance with
the liabilicy method of accounting. Deferred taxes are recognized for
the estimated taxes ultimately payable or recoverable based on
enacted tax law. Changes in enacted tax rates are reflected in the

tax provision as they occur.

Employee Stock Options: The company uses the intrinsic value
method prescribed by Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion
No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” and related
interpretations in accounting for employee stock options. Under
the intrinsic value method, compensation expense is recognized
only to the extent the market price of the common stock exceeds
the exercise price of the stock option at the date of the grant.

Earnings Per Share: Basic earnings per share are computed using the
weighted-average common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per
share are computed using the weighted-average common shares out-
standing after adjusting for potential common shares from stock
options. For all years presented, the reported net earnings were used
when computing basic and diluted earnings per share. A reconcilia-
tion of the shares used in the computation is as follows:

(InThousands) 2002 2001 2000
Basic weighted-average shares outstanding 138,706 138,710 140,532
Dilutive potential common shares 1,586 1,415 991
Diluted weighted-average shares outstanding 140,292 140,125 141,523

On November 22, 1999, the Hormel Foods Corporation Board of
Directors authorized a two-for-one split of the company’s common
stock that was approved by the shareholders at the Annual Meeting
on January 25, 2000. The calculation of earnings per share in the
above table and elsewhere in this Annual Reporrt reflects the impact
from this split.

Accounting Changes and Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

In June 2001, the Financial Accountin'g Standards Board (FASB)
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFAS 143 addresses
accounting for legal obligations associated with the retirement of
long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, devel-
opment or the normal operations of long-lived assets, except for cer-
tain obligations of lessees. The company is currently analyzing this
statement and plans to adopt its guidance beginning in fiscal year
2003. The company anticipates its adoption will not have a material
impact on the company’s financial statements.

In October 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” which replaces
SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets and Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of.” Though SFAS
144 retains the basic guidance of SFAS 121 regarding when and how
to measure an impairment loss, it provides additional implementa-
tion guidelines. The company will adopt this statement in the first
quarter of fiscal year 2003 and does not expect that its adoption will
have a material impact on the company’s financial statements.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.” The pronouncement
rescinds the guidance of EITF 94-3, “Liability Recognition for
Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit

an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in Restructuring).”
SFAS 146 requires that a liability for a cost associated with an exit
or disposal activity be recognized when the liability is incurred. The
pronouncement also requires that the liability be measured at fair
value. The company will adopt the provisions of SFAS 146 in the
first quarter of fiscal year 2003 and does not expect that its adoption
will have a material impact on the company’s financial statements.

note @

Acquisitions

On February 24, 2001, the company purchased all of the issued
and outstanding capital stock of Jerome Foods, Inc. (d/b/a The
Turkey Store Company) through the merger of a wholly owned,
special-purchase subsidiary of Hormel Foods with and into Jerome
Foods. The Turkey Store Company was a turkey processing business
headquartered in Barron, Wisconsin.

On April 27, 2001, the company purchased the assets of Diamond
Crystal Brands Nutritional Products (Diamond Crystal). Diamond
Crystal, formerly headquartered in Savannah, Georgia, produces a
variety of nutritionally enhanced food products.
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The Turkey Store Company and Diamond Crystal acquisitions have
been recorded using the purchase method of accounting. The final
allocations of these purchase prices, including reclassifications for the

adoption of SFAS No. 142, are as follows:

Turkey Diamond
(InThousands) Store Crystal
Current assets $ 90,347 $ 4,425
Goodwill 179,272 48,092
Other intangibles 44,400 13,685
Other assets 894 0
Property, plant and equipment 140,903 35
Current liabilities (32,540} 0
Long-term deferred tax liabilities (54,187) 0
Purchase price including related costs $368,889 $66,237

The operating results of each acquisition are included in the com-
pany’s Consolidated Statement of Operations from the dates of
acquisition. Pro forma results of operations are not presented for

the Diamond Crystal acquisition, as the effects of this acquisition
were not material to the company. The two-year pro forma results

of operations for The Turkey Store Company acquisition, assuming
consummation of the purchase as of October 31, 1999, are as follows:

Twelve Months Ended

(Unaudited) October 27, October 28,
(in Thousands} 2001 2000
Net sales | $4,228,366 | $3,995,831
Net earnings 176,963 165,139
Per share data:
Basic earnings 1.28 1.18
Diluted earnings 1.26 117

There were no other material acquisitions in 2002, 2001 or 2000.

note @

Inventories
Principal components of inventories are:

October 26, Oétober 27,
(In Thousands) 2002 2001
Finished products $212,868 $217,128
Raw materials and work-in-process 106,231 102,802
Materials and supplies 69,257 68,451
LIFO reserve (32,718) (33,267)
Total $355,638 $355,114

Inventoriable expenses, packages and supplies and turkey products

amounting to approximarely $97.7 million at October 26, 2002, and

$95.8 million at October 27, 2001, are stated at cost determined by

the last-in, first-out method and are $32.7 million and $33.3 million
lower in the respective years than such inventories determined under
the first-in, first-out method.

note

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141, “Business
Combinations,” and SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets.” These statements change the accounting for
business combinations, goodwill and intangible assets. SFAS 141
eliminates the pooling-of-interests method of accounting for busi-
ness combinations and further clarifies the criteria for recognizing
intangible assets separate from goodwill. SFAS 142 provides that
goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible assets are no longer
amortized but are reviewed annually (or more frequently if impair-
ment indicators arise) for impairment. Separable intangible assets
that are deemed to have a definite life will continue to be amortized
over their useful lives.

The company has elected to early adopt the provisions of SEAS 141
and 142, and has discontinued the amortization of goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible assets effective with the end of fiscal year
2001. Had the provisions of SFAS 142 been in effect during the fis-
cal years ended October 27, 2001 and October 28, 2000, net earn-
ings would have increased by $12.7 million or $.09 per diluted
share, and $4.6 million or $.04 per diluted share, respectively.

Carrying amounts, net of accumulared amortization, for other
intangibles as of October 26, 2002 and October 27, 2001 were
$56.2 million and $99.5 million, respectively, including indefinite-
lived intangibles of $51.1 million and $93.1 million, respectively.
The decrease in other intangibles was due to $36.8 million of reclas-
sifications to goodwill of certain intangible assets not meeting the
criteria for separate recognition under SFAS 142, purchase account-
ing adjustments of $5.5 million resulting from final appraisals, and
$1.0 million of amortization expense. The gross carrying amount
and accumulared amortization for definite-lived intangibles was
$24.0 million and $18.9 million, respectively on October 26,

2002 and $24.2 million and $17.9 million, respectively on

October 27, 2001.

The carrying amount, net of accumulated amortization, for goodwill
as of October 26, 2002 and October 27, 2001 was $310.1 million
and $279.2 million, respectively. The increase was due to reclassifica-
tions of certain intangible assets of $25.9 million ($36.8 million net
of deferred taxes) noted above, purchase accounting adjustments of
$5.4 million, goodwill acquired in fiscal year 2002 of $0.5 million,
and net of $0.9 million goodwill allocated to a product line sold in
fiscal year 2002.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, the company completed
the required annual impairment tests of indefinite-lived intangible
assets and goodwill with no impairment indicated.
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note 8

Long-term Debt and Other Berrowing Arrangements

Long-term debe consists of:

October 26, October 27,
(In Thousands) 2002 2001
Senior unsecured notes, with interest at 6.625%, interest
due semi-annually through 2011 $350,000 $350,000
Medium-term unsecured notes, with interest at 7.35%,
principal and interest due annually through 2008 42,857 65,238
Variable rate - revolving credit agreements 18,000 14,750
Medium-term secured notes with variable rates, principal
and interest due semi-annually through 20086, secured by
various equipment 5,956 8,661
Industrial revenue bonds with variable interest rates,
due 2005 4,700 4,700
Promissory notes, principal and interest due annually
through 2007, interest at 7.23% and 8.9%, secured by
limited partnership interests in affordable housing 1,447 1,711
Medium-term unsecured note, denominated in euros,
with variable interest rate, paid in 2002 0 23,847
Declining balance credit facility, denominated in euros,
with variable interest rate, paid in 2002 0 16,988
Medium-term unsecured note, denominated in euros,
with variable interest rate, paid in 2002 ] 14,208
Other 508 1,338

423,468 501,441

Less current maturities 13,820 39,034
Total $409,648 $462,407

At October 26, 2002, current interest rates on outstanding variable
rate debt ranged from 2.00% to 5.00%.

note ﬁ'

Pension and Other Postretirement

Health Care Benefits

The company has several noncontributory defined benefit plans and
defined contribution plans covering most employees. Total costs
associated with the company’s defined contribution benefit plans in
2002, 2001 and 2000 were $15.8 million, $13.6 million and $11.5
million, respectively. Benefits for defined benefit pension plans cover-
ing hourly employees are provided based on stated amounts for each
year of service while plan benefits covering salaried employees are
based on final average compensation. The company’s funding policy
is to make annual contributions of not less than the minimum
required by applicable regulations. Actuarial gains and losses and
any adjustments resulting from plan amendments are deferred and
amortized to expense over periods ranging from 10-14 years.

The company provides medical and life insurance benefits to certain
retired employees. Eligible employees who retired prior to January 1,
1987, remain on the medical plan in effect when they retired. The
medical plan for eligible employees who retired after January 1, 1987,
is automatically modified to incorporate plan benefit and plan provi-
sion changes whenever they are made to the active employee plan.
Employees hired after January 1, 1990, are eligible for postretire-
ment medical coverage but must pay the full cost of the coverage.
Actuarial gains and losses and any adjustments resulting from plan
amendments are deferred and amortized to expense over periods
ranging from 10-18 years.

The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending
balances of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
The company has various lines of credit, which have a maximum {In Thousands) 2002 2001 2002 2001
available commitment of $168.0 million. As of October 26, 2002, change in benefit obligation:
the company has unused lines of credit of $150.0 million which Benefit obligation
bear interest at variable rates below prime. A fixed fee is paid for at beginning of year $527,041 | $500499 | $301,373 | $ 281,711
the availability of these credit lines. Service cost 11,696 12,220 2,211 2,644
interest cost 36,898 36,218 20,976 20,359
Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debe for the five fiscal Plan amendment 782 41,038
years after October 26, 2002, are as follows : Actuarial (gain) loss (11,114) 10,969 (10,125) 18,234
(In Thousands) Benefits paid (34,264) (32,865) (24,409) (21,575)
2003 $13,820 Benefit obligation at end of year 531,039 527,041 331,130 301,373
2004 13,240 Change in plan assets:
2005 16,495 Fair value of plan assets at
2006 11,462 beginning of year 559,005 564,782
2007 384 Actual return on plan assets (35,596) 36,053
Employer contributions 2,098 1,035
. Benefits paid (34,264) (32,865)
Toral interest paid during fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $31.6 Fair value of plan assets at
million, $19.2 million and $16.5 million, respectively. Based on end ofyear 491,244 559,008
borrowing rates currently available to the company for long-term Funded status (38,795) 31,964 | (331,130} |  (301,373)
financing with similar terms and average maturities, the fair value Unrecognized net
of long-term debt, including current maturities, utilizing discounted transmon.“abmty . 539 1342
cash ﬂows, is $464.1 million. Unrecognized actuarial loss 82,974 8,809 31,969 43,503
Unrecognized prior service cost 4,734 5,110 39,358 (2,031)
Benefit payments subsequent
to measurement date 293 268 6,725 6,294
Net amount recognized $48,745 | $ 47,403 | $(253,078) | $(253,607)
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As of the 2002 valuation date, plan assets included common stock of Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant impact on the
the company having a market value of $81.9 million. Dividends paid amounts reported for the health care plan.’ A one-percentage-point

during the year on shares held by the plan were $1.4 million.

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets as of
October 26, 2002 and October 27, 2001, were as follows:

Pension Benefits Qther Benefits
(In Thousands) 2002 2001 2002 2001
Prepaid benefit cost $ 96,365 $ 87,860
Accrued benefit liability (59,725) (57,440) | $(259,803) | $(259,901)
Intangible asset 1,197 2,184
Accumulated other
comprehensive loss 10,615 14,621
Benefit payments subsequent
to measurement date 293 268 6,725 6,294
Net amount recognized ‘ $ 48,745 $47,493 $(253,078) | $(253,607)

change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the
following effects:

1-Percentage-Point

(In Thousands) Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components $ 824 $ (788)
Effect on the postretirement benefit obligation 12,417 (11,591)

note @

Income Taxes

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows:

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation (In Thousands) 2002 2001 2000
and fair value of plan assets for the pension plans with accumulated  current o
benefit obligation in excess of plan assets were $64.9 million, $59.7 U.S. Federal $ 91,500 | 994381  $78,384
million and $0, respectively, as of October 26, 2002 and $66.2 mil- State 9,798 9,579 8226
lion, $57.4 million and $0, respectively, as of October 27, 2001. Foreign 208 376 394
Weighted-average assumptions for pension and other benefits were Total current 101,596 104,336 81004
as follows: eferred:
U.. Federal 2,882 (1,590) 6,464

2002 2001 2000 State 170 (173) 696
Discount rate 7.00% 7.25% 750% Total deterred 3,052 (1,763) 7,160
Rate of future compensation increase 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% Total provision for income taxes $104,648 $102,573 $94,164
Expected long-term return on plan assets 9.50% 9.50% 9.50%

For measurement purposes, an 8% annual rate of increase in the

per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2003.
The rate was assumed to decrease to 5% for 2007 and remain at that
level thereafter.

Net periodic cost of defined benefit plans included the following:

Pension Benefits

{In Thousands) 2002 2001 2000
Service cost $ 11,696 $ 12,220 $ 10,964
Interest cost 36,898 36,218 35,455
Expected return on plan assets (51,451) (51,075) (52,724)
Amortization of transition obligation 803 802 803
Amortization of prior service cost 1,158 1,440 1,440
Recognized actuarial loss (gain) 1,768 875 (803)
Net periodic cost (benefit) $ 872 $ 480 $ (4,865)
Other Benefits
(In Thousands) 2002 2001 2000
Service cost $ 2,277 $ 2,644 $2229
Interest cost 20,976 20,359 19,284
Amortization of prior service cost (351) (351) (352)
Recognized actuarial loss (gain) 1,409 1,372 56
Net periodic cost (benefit) $24,311 $24,024 $21,217

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary
differences berween the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income
tax purposes. The change in the amount of book/tax basis difference
from acquisition reflects the reclassification of amounts relating to
intangible assets as disclosed in Note D. The company believes that,
ased upon its lengthy and consistent history of profitable operations,
it is probable that the net deferred tax assets of $14.0 million will be
realized on future tax returns, primarily from the generation of future
taxable income. Significant components of the deferred income tax
liabilities and assets are as follows:

October 26, Qctober 27,
(in Thousands) 2002 2001
Deferred tax llabllities: ‘
Tax over book depreciation $(35,834) $(34,258)
Prepaid pension {35,713) (34,063)
Book/tax basis difference from acquisition (36,295) (59,753)
Other, net (33,594) (22,967)
Deferred tax assets:
Vacation accrual 5,508 5,431
Insurance accruals 5,320 5,756
Deferred compensation 11,170 10,971
Postretirement benefits 93,791 98,324
Pension accrual 12,675 11,939
Supplemental pension accrual 5013 3,745
Other, net 21,973 21,756
Net deferred tax assets g $ 6,881
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Reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the
company’s effective tax rate is as follows:

2002 2001 2000
U.S. statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State taxes on income, net
of federal tax benefit 2.2 2.2 2.2
All other, net (1.6) (1.2) (1.6)
Effectivetaxrate 35.8% 36.0% 35.6%

Total income taxes paid during fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000 were
$101.3 million, $81.9 million and $98.1 million, respectively.

note ﬁ

Commitments and Contingencies

In order to ensure a steady supply of hogs and turkeys and to keep
the cost of products stable, the company has entered into contracts
with producers for the purchase of hogs and turkeys at formula-
based prices over periods of up to 15 years. Under these contracts,
the company is committed at October 26, 2002, to purchase hogs
and turkeys, assuming current price levels, as follows:

(In Thousands)

2003 $ 663,134
2004 556,308
2005 376,762
2006 275,964
2007 247,909
Later years 353,428
Total $2,473,505

Estimated purchases under these contracts for fiscal 2002,
2001 and 2000 were $682.3 million, $828.1 million and
$815.9 million, respectively.

The company has noncancelable operating lease commitments
on facilities and equipment at October 26, 2002, as follows:

{in Thousands)

2003 $10,284
2004 8,295
2005 6,718
2006 4,459
2007 3,551
Lateryears 1,374
Total $34,679

The company expensed $20.0 million, $19.7 million and $16.1 mil-
lion for rent in fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The company is involved on an ongoing basis in litigation arising in
the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the
outcome of litigation currently pending will not materially affect the
company’s results of operations, financial condition or liquidity.

note i/
Stock Opticns

The company has stock option plans for employees and non-
employee directors. The company’s policy is to grant options with
the exercise price equal to the market price of the common stock
on the date of grant. The company follows APB Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpreta-
tions in accounting for its employee stock options. Under APB
Opinion 25, when the exercisable price of employee stock options
equals the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation
expense is recorded. Options vest over four years and expire ten
years after the date of the grant.

Following is a summary of stock option activity:

Weighted-
(In Thousands, average
Except Per Share Data) Shares  Option Price
Balance October 30, 1998 6,050 $12.62
Granted 849 18.27
Exercised (271) 10.75
Forfeitures (2) 15.81
Balance October 28, 2000 6,626 13.55
Granted 1,083 17.74
Exercised (909) 11.13
Forfeitures (1) 15.91
Balance October 27, 2001 8,799 14.54
Granted 1,082 26.09
Exercised {453) 11.59
Forfeitures (64) 15.23
Balance October 26,2002 7,364 $16.41
Options exercisable are as follows:

Weighted-
{in Thousands, average
Except Per Share Data) Shares  Option Price
October 28, 2000 5,088 $12.28
Qctober 27,2001 4,623 12.99
October 26, 2002 4,833 $13.80 |

The company has commitments to expend approximately $34.0 mil-

lion to complete construction in progress at various locations as of

Qctober 26, 2002.
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Exercise prices and remaining contractual lives for options outstand-
ing and exercisable at October 26, 2002, are as follows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted-

average
Range of Remaining Weighted- Weighted-
Exercise Contractual average average
Prices Shares Life (yrs) Exercise Price Shares  Exercise Price
$10.25 - $14.66 3,468 291 $12.40 3,466 $12.40
1590 - 20.32 2,817 714 17.63 1,367 17.34
25.99 - 26.09 1,079 9.25 26.09 - -
Balance 7,364 5.48 $16.41 4,833 $13.80

Pro forma information regarding net earnings and earnings per
share is required by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” assuming the company accounted for its employee
stock options using the fair value method. The fair value of options
was estimated at the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes
oprion-pricing model with the following weighted-average assump-
tions for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively; risk-free interest rate of
4.7%, 5.3% and 6.7%; a dividend yield of 1.8%, 1.8% and 2.4%;
expected volatility of 25.2%, 25.3% and 24.4%; and an expected
option life of seven years. The weighted-average fair value of options
granted in fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $7.74, $5.52 and $5.95,

respectively.

Pro forma net earnings and diluted earnings per share are as follows:

(In Thousands,

Except Per Share Data) 2002 2001 2000
Pro forma net earnings $185,758 $179,480 $168,321
Pro forma diluted earnings per share 1.32 128 1.19
Diluted earnings per share - as reported 1.35 1.30 1.20

The number of shares available for future grants, in thousands, was
5,986 at October 26, 2002, 7,068 at October 27, 2001 and 8,151
at October 28, 2000.

Derivatives and Hedging

The company raises or contracts on a yearly basis for live turkeys.
Production costs in raising turkeys are subject to fluctuations in
grain prices, particularly corn. To reduce the company’s exposure

to changes in corn prices, the company implemented a corn hedging
program in the fourth quarter of 2002. This program utilizes corn
futures to offset the fluctuation in the company’s future direct corn
purchases.

The futures contracts are designated and accounted for as cash flow
hedges, and the company measures the effectiveness of the hedges on
a regular basis. The company has determined its hedge program to

be highly effective. Effective gains or losses related to these cash flow
hedges are reported as other comprehensive income (loss) and reclassi-
fied into earnings, through cost of products sold, in the period or
periods in which the hedged transactions affect earnings. The company
typically does not hedge its corn purchases beyond 15 months.

As of October 26, 2002, the company recorded $2.6 million in unre-
alized hedging losses in accumulated other comprehensive loss,
which represented the fair value of the future concracts. This balance
includes approximately $1.4 million in unrealized losses that are
expected to be realized in earnings in 2003. No unrealized gains or
losses from derivative activity were reclassified into earnings in 2002.

The company retired its euro-denominated debt in May 2002,
which previously performed as an effective hedge against translation
gains and losses on the company’s investment in Campofrio
Alimentacion, S.A.

note @ﬁC

Segment Operating Results

The company develops, processes and distributes a wide array of
food products in a variety of markets. Under the criteria set forth
by the accounting standard SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,” the company

reports its results in the following four segments: Grocery Products,
Refrigerated Foods, Jennie-O Turkey Store and All Other.

The Grocery Products segment primarily includes the processing,
marketing and sale of shelf-stable food products sold predominarely
in the retail marker.

The Refrigerated Foods segment consists of the processing, market-
ing and sale of branded and unbranded pork products for the retail,
foodservice and fresh customer markets. This segment also includes
the manufacture, marketing and sale of nutritionally enhanced food
products. This segment includes the Meat Products and Foodservice
business units and the Hormel HealthLabs operating segment.

The Jennie-O Turkey Store segment primarily consists of the
processing, marketing and sale of branded and unbranded turkey
products for the retail, foodservice and fresh customer markets.

The All Other segment consists of a variety of smaller dissimilar
business units and miscellaneous corporate sales. The acriviries of
these businesses include the production, marketing and sale of beef
products, food packaging (i.e., casings for dry sausage), food equip-
ment (sold in fiscal 2001) and the manufacture, marketing and sale
of company products internacionally. This segment includes Dan’s
Prize, Inc., Vista International Packaging, Inc., AFECO (sold in
fiscal 2001) and Hormel Foods International.

Sales between reporting segments are recorded at prices that approxi-
mate cost. Equity in earnings of affiliates is included in segment
profit, however, the company does not allocate investment income,
interest expense and interest income to its segments when measuring
performance. The company also retains various other income and
unallocated expenses at corporate. These items are included on the
following page as “Net interest and investment income” and
“General corporate {expense)/income” when reconciling to earnings
before income taxes. Depreciation and amortization make up some
of these unallocated expenses and are shown below within
“Corporate.” All assets other than cash, marketable securities,
deferred taxes and other corporate assets have been identified with
the segments to which they relare.
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(In Thousands) 2002 2001 2000
T
Sales to Unaffiliated Customers |
Grocery Products $ 787,716  $ 770271 $ 757418
Refrigerated Foods 2,059,049 2,142,935 1,965,905
Jennie-O Turkey Store 881,935 787,307 560,911
All Others 181,614 184,731 189,615
Total $3,910,314 | $3,885,244  $3,473,849
Intersegment Sales
Grocery Products $ 718 80 § 105
Refrigerated Foods 3,383 2,613 2,495
Jennie-0 Turkey Store 60,998 65,130 59,866
All Others 65,927 69,483 57,878
Total 130,379 137,306 120,344
Intersegment elimination (130,379) |  (137,306) (120,344)
Total $ 0 s 0 3 0
Net Sales
Grocery Products $ 787,787 | $ 770,351 $ 757,523
Refrigerated Foods 2,062,432 2,145,548 1,968,400
Jennie-O Turkey Store 942,933 852,437 620,777
All Others 247,541 254,214 247,433
Intersegment elimination (130,379) (137,306) (120,344)
Total $3,910,314 | $3,885,244  $3,473,849
Segment Profit
Grocery Products $ 155,002 | $ 138,264 $ 142580
Refrigerated Foods 76,189 81,892 51,681
Jennie-O Turkey Store 68,517 66,033 37,435
All Others 24,816 17,816 17,155
Total segment profit $ 324,524 | $ 304,005 $ 248,751
Net interest and investment income (24,280) (18,159) 1,298
General corporate (expense)/income (6,274) (832) 14,332
Earnings before income taxes $ 293970 | § 285014 $ 264,381
Assets
Grocery Products $ 216,335 | $ 226,554 $ 235,184
Refrigerated Foods 602,972 633,644 585,313
Jennie-O Turkey Store 709,454 748,947 318,563
Alf Others 181,727 180,825 189,055
Corporate 509,708 372,728 313,825
Total $2,220,196 | $2162,698  $1,641,940
Additions to Property Plant and Equipment
Grocery Products $ 4956 | $ 5581 $ 9,853
Refrigerated Foods 31,271 28,371 42,623
Jennie-O Turkey Store 18,989 21,683 33,707
All Others 1,746 2,664 2,210
Corporate 7,503 18,820 11,732
Total $ 64465 | § 77129 § 100,125
Depreciation and Amortization
Grocery Products $ 6718 | ¢ 8,407 § 8,331
Refrigerated Foods 27,222 25,715 24,016
Jennie-0 Turkey Store 30,775 34,692 15,735
All Others 3,268 3,609 3,502
Corporate 15,255 17,770 14,302
Total $ 83238 | $ 90193 § 65886

note D@

Quarteriy Resuits of Operations (Unaudited)
The following tabulations reflect the unaudited quarterly
results of operations.for the years ended October 26, 2002
and October 27, 2001.

Diluted
{In Thousands, Net Gross Net Earnings
Except Per Share Data) Sales Profit Earnings Per Share
2002
First quarter $ 983,014 $246,252 $50,351 $0.36
Second quarter 954,627 224,057 32,740 0.23
Third quarter 933,778 226,810 38,261 0.27
Fourth quarter 1,038,895 265,734 67,970 0.49
2001
First quarter $ 891,247 $210,769 $41,532 $0.30
Second quarter 961,792 209,373 38,894 0.28
Third quarter 976,977 210,446 33212 0.24
Fourth quarter 1,055,228 265,319 68,803 0.49

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
Hormel Foods Corporation
Austin, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
position of Hormel Foods Corporation as of October 26, 2002 and
October 27, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in shareholders’ investment and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended October 26, 2002. These financial
staternents are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall finan-
cial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly,
in all marerial respects, the consolidated financial position of Hormel
Foods Corporation at October 26, 2002 and October 27, 2001, and the
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended October 26, 2002, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note D to the consolidated financial statements, the
company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, in fiscal 2002.

Garet ¥ MLLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
November 25, 2002
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Sharesholder Information

Independent Auditors

Ernst & Young LLP

1400 Pillsbury Center
Minneapolis, MN 55402-1491

Stock Listing
H R L Hormel Foods Corporation’s

Listed 0Mmon stock is traded on the
£ New York Stock Exchange under
L5255 the symbol HRL. There are approxi-
mately 11,600 record shareholders and
another 15,500 shareholders whose shares
are held in street name by brokerage firms
and financial institutions.

Common Stock Data

The high and low closing price of the company's
common stock and the dividends per share
declared for each fiscal quarter of 2002 and
2001, respectively, are shown below:

2002 High Low Dividend
First Quarter $27.14 $23.12 $.0975
Second Quarter 28.03 24,99 0975
Third Quarter 24.99 20.50 0975
Fourth Quarter 2495 20.95 0975
2001 High Low Dividend
First Quarter $19.13 $16.75 $.0925
Second Quarter 21.50 18.51 0925
Third Quarter 25.25 19.52 0925
Fourth Quarter 26.39 21.73 .0925

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A.
161 North Concord Exchange
P.O. Box 64854

South St. Paul, MN 55164-0854
www.shareowneronline.com

For the convenience of shareholders, a toll-free
number (1-877-536-3559) can be used when-
ever questions arise regarding changes in regis-
tered ownership, lost or stolen certificates,
address changes or other matters pertaining

to the transfer of stock or shareholder records.
When requesting information, shareholders
must provide their tax identification number, the
name(s) in which their stock is registered and
their record address.

The transfer agent makes shareholder
account data available to shareholders of
record via the Internet. This service allows share-
holders to view various account details over a
secure Internet connection with the required
entry of a tax identification number and a PIN
number. Information is available 24 hours per
day, seven days a week. If you are interested,
you may call Wells Fargo Shareowner
Services at 1-877-536-3559 (toli-free) or
use the “contact us” feature on the web site
www.shareowneronline.com and access “FIRST
TIME VISITOR" to arrange for a PIN setup.

If you hold stock in more than one account,
duplicate mailings of financial information
may result. You can help eliminate the added
expense by requesting only one copy be sent.
Please supply the transfer agent with the names
in which all accounts are registered and the name
of the account for which you wish to receive mail-
ings. This will not in any way affect dividend check
mailings. We cannot household sort between
record accounts and brokerage accounts.

Hormel Foods Corporation’s Dividend
Reinvestment Plan, available to record
shareholders, allows for full dividend reinvest-
ment and voluntary cash purchases with broker-
age commissions or other service fees paid by
the company. Automatic debit for cash contribu-
tion is also available. This is a convenient
method to have money automatically withdrawn
each month from a checking or savings account
and invested in your Dividend Reinvestment Plan
account. To enroll in the plan or obtain addi-
tional information, contact Wells Fargo Bank
Minnesota, N.A., using the address or telephone
number provided with its listing in this section as
company transfer agent and registrar. Access
can also be made through the website.

An optional direct dividend deposit service
offers shareholders a convenient method of hav-
ing quarterly dividend payments electronically
deposited into their personal checking or savings
account. The dividend payment is made in the
account each payment date, providing share-
holders with immediate use of their money. For
information about the service and how to partici-
pate, contact Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A.,
transfer agent. Access can also be made through
the website.

Dividends

The declaration of dividends and all dates
related to the declaration of dividends are
subject to the judgment and discretion of the
Board of Directors of Hormel Foods Corporation.
Quarterly dividends are typically paid on the
15th of February, May, August and November,
Postal delays may cause receipt dates to vary.

Reports and Publications

‘Copies of the company’s Form 10-K (annual

report) and Form10-Q (quarterly report) to the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC),
proxy statement, all news releases and other
corporate literature are available free upon
request by calling (507) 437-5164 or by
accessing the information on the Internet at
www.hormel.com. The company’s Annual Report
to Shareholders is mailed approximately one
month before the Annual Meeting.

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held
Tuesday, January 28, 2003, in the Richard L.
Knowlton Auditorium at Austin (Minn.) High
School. The meeting will convene at 8:00 p.m.

Questions about Hormel Foods
Shareholder Inquiries

(507) 437-5944
Analyst/Investor Inquiries
(507) 437-5007

Media Inquiries

(507) 437-5355

Consumer Response

Inquiries regarding products of Hormel Foods
Corporation should be addressed:

Consumer Response

Hormel Foods Corporation

1 Hormel Place

Austin, MN 55912-3680

orcall 1-800-523-4635

Trademarks

References in italic within this report represent
valuable trademarks owned or licensed by
Hormel Foods Corporation or its subsidiaries.







